WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LTD.
CIN: LISI29WR19T6P (030723

18/1. SHAKESPEARE SARANI.

& 12 GANGA JAMENA

KOLEATA - oG 7

PHONE - 033 2287-2373/4003-4207

FAX: (91-33) 1287-4371

EMAIL — winsomegkredogroup.in

Website: www winsomehokiings.co.in

Dated: (6.(19 2021

To

The Secretary

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
7, Lyons Range,

Kalkata- 700 (01

Sir,

Sub: Submissien of Annual Report for the F.Y. 2020-2021 along with Notice of
44th Annual General Meeting of the Company under Regulation 34(1] of the SEB]
{LODR) Regulations, 2015 =

Pursuant tv Regulation 34(1)(a) of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements} Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing herewith 2 copy of Annuzl
Repart for the FY. ended 319 March, 2021 along with the notice of 44 Annual
- General Meeting of the Company, scheduled to be hald on Thuarsday the 30t day of
" September, 2021 '

- Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same,

Thanking You.

- Yours truly
For Winsome Holdings & Investments Limited

” Mjﬁﬂ\ k%ﬁf s %{é:':;‘ g

l.‘I-I'I )

Megha Kapoor
(Company Secretary|

Encl: As Ahove



WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Coxporate [dentification No.: LI9129WRB1 9761'L (30723
Regd. Office: 28/1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata: 700017
Tel: +91 33 2287-23734602-4207; Faxc +(91-33) 2287-1371;
Website: www wincomeholdings.co.in
E-mail: winsome®kredogroup.in;

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby piven that T 440 Anncal Generad Mecting of Lhe Members of #/s,
Winsome Holdings & Tnvesiments Timstecd will be held on Thursday, the 307 day of
September, 2021 at TLOD a.m. at e regdstered office of the Cornpany at 28/1, Shakespears
Sarani, Canga Jamuna Building, 1# Flocr, Kelkata - JRHI7 (o ransact the (ollowing business:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, comsiddor and adopte

2. theStendalone Avdited Financizi Halemonts of the Company for the financiai yesr
endd 314 March, 2021, including the Andited Balance Sheet as at 21< March, 2027
andl the Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended o that Jate and the repots
wof the Board ol Direclors and Auditors thereen

b the Corachdated Audited Financial Statenents of (e Commnpany for e financial
year ended 3% Murch, 2021, inchading the Audited Balance Sheal ag at 31 March,
2027 arwl the Statement of Frofit and Less for the vear ended on that dute and the
rapurls of the Boand of Divectors and Auditors thervan,

2. Toappoint a divector in place of Mr. Girdhari Lal Seksaria (DIN: 10486832], who retires
by rotatiun, and being, #lizible, oifers lomseH for reappointment,

By Order of (he Board
For Winsame Holdings & Tnvestments Lid.

L

P it /QK oy S
Fruy  AgbeRer
i i

%
|z Saleytse ];I' Megha Kapoor
: " *'31“5 " Company Secretary
Place: Kolkata Ei

Date 12.08.2021



NOTES:

1. The heslth of the Sharchcldess, staff ard siskeholders of the Company is of paramount
impertance 10 us. In view of the ongeing COVID-19 pandemic the Company shall
i plement following measures at e Annual General Meeting to safeguard the health
and salety of our ltending sharehulders, stsffs and stakeholders of the Company:

¢+ Compulsory Body temperatare checks will be conducted for every attending
shareholder of the Campany, privey or other attendee al the entrance of AGM
Venue, Any person with a body temperalure of over 37.5 degroc Celsius will
be denied matry into the AGM venue or ber raquired to leave the AGM Ve,

» Each attendee would be provided wath and wear a surpical face mask
throughout the AGM and inside the AGM Venue,

¢ The Company will mainkain safe distance betwsen seats,

2 A MEMBER ENTITLED TC ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELE/HERSELY AND TIE PROXY NEED NOT TO BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

3, Tnorder to be effective, the instrument appomting Proxies shiould be deposited at the
Reynsteved Office of the Company nat less than 48 hours before the time (ixed for
holding the meeling, A person can acts as a proxy on behalf of notwaoss tan fifty (51}
members holding m apggregute, not more than ten percent (10%) of the total share

* capital of the Cumpany. A member holding maore than ten petcent [10%) of the tota]
share capital uf the Company may appoint a single petson as proxy, who shall nol act

as a proxy for any other member, Proxies submitted by on behall of a limited
Companics, societies, ete, must be suppartad by anappropriate vesolution/ authority
as applicable.

4. Members are requested W notilly the Registrar of Company, M/s ADS Consullant Pyt
Ltd, Stephen House, #* Floor, Reom No. 99,4 BB Bag, (East), Kolkata- 700 000 any
«change in their address.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Registers of e Cumpany shall remain
closed (rom Friday, 24% September, 2021 to Thussday, 300 Septembey, 2021 {both days
inclusive).

6. Members desiving any information with regard Io the Accounts are reuested b write
to the Compeny at an early dalz so as lo enable the management to Leep the
information ready at the meeling.

[utt



L]

1L

Inforoation under Reguiation 343y of the SEB[ {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements| Regulations, 2015 and as requirad andee Seeretarial Standard 2 on
(eneral Meetings sssued by the [nstitiete of Comprany Secretaries of [ndia, refating to
Director proposed to be g ppointed under item no, 2 of the Notice is annexed hersto,

Members/ Proxies are requested to bring the copius of Ansaal Reports and attendance
clip to the meshing.

As per Regulation 40 of the SEB| {Listmg Obligations wnd Disclosure Requireraents)
Fegulations, 2015, scowities of Tsted Companizs can he transfeized only in
dematerialised form wee. 19 Aprl 2019, encept in wase nf request teceived for
transmizsion or transpesition of securities. In view of this and o climinate all risks
associated wilh physical shares and fur case of portfulio management, members
holding shares i physical form are soguested 5 considir converhingr their holdings to
dematerialised lnrm,

. Cosporate members intending to send their authorised seprasentative to attend the

Annual General Meeting {AGM) are requested to send certified copy of Board
Fesalation authorising thebr represestative fo anend and vole an theiz hehalf at the
AGM.

VOTING TRROUGH ELLCTRONIC MEANS

in compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 213 tead with
Rule 20 of the Crmpanies (Mana gement and Administra tion) Rubes, 2004, as amended
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Discosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2013, the Company is pleased o provide its members, facility o cxercise
their right b vote in resclubions proposed to be considered at the 44 Apnua| genral

Meeting by electronic means and the business may he transacted theough c-voling

ST,

The Jacility ol casting the vites by the members using an electronie voting system from
2 place other than verme of the AGM (" remote e-voling”} will be provided by National
Securilies Depositories Limited (NSDL).

The Facility for voting, theough ballot/ paling peper shell be mads avattable at the
AGK and the members attending the meeting wha have not casted their vote by
remate e-vobing shall be able to evercise thelr right at the neeting theongh
ballot/ palling paper,

The notice of 46 Arnual General Mesting (AGM) of the Comypany inter als indicaling
the precess and manner of e-voting process along with prinfed Atfendance slip and
proxy farmt is being dispalched to ali the Members, The e-voting particulars are
provided at the Bntton of Attendance slip for the 448 Annual General Mecting { ACM).
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The remote e-voting period commences on 27.09.2021 from %00 AM and ends o
29.09.2021 (ill 5.00 E.M, During this period members of the Cnmpany, halding shares
either in physical jorm or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e Thursday
23% September, 2021, may cest their vote by remote c-valing, The remote e-voting
moule shall be disabled by the NSDL for vating thereafter, omee the vote on a
resolution & ensted by the member, the mewber sball ot be allowed to change it
subsequently.

The procedure and manner for remate e-voting are as under:

How do [ vore electronical ly wsing NS, e-Voting wystem?

The way to vote clectronivally on NSDL e-Voling systan consists of “Two Steps”
which are mentivned below;

Slep 1: Access 1o NSDIL e-Voting syslem

A) Login method for e-Voling for Individual sharcholders holding sceurilies in
demat mods.

In terms of LRI Creular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voing facility provided by
Listed Cornpenies, tndividual sharcholdess hulding securilies in demat mode are
allowed to vole thrugh thelr demal account maintained with Pepositories and
Depcsitory Participants_ Sha reholdirs are advised o apdate their mobde number and
emall Id in thair demat accounts i ovder to access e-Voling facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in dumat mode is given
below:

Type of | 1.ogin Methad

sharcholders | -

indvidonal - L -Existing IDeAS user can visil the e-Sevices website of NSO Vi
Sharcholders hitps:/ feservices nsdl.com efther on a Personal Computer or nn 2
holding mohile, On the eServices home page Jick on the *Beneficial
securiies in Owner” jcon under “Login® which i availeble under 1DeAS
demat mode section , this will prompt you o enler vour exising User DY and
with N&RTH,,

Password. After successful authentication, you will be able 10 ses o
Vioting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to &
Voting” under e-Voaling services and yvou will be able to see e
Wotmg, page, Click on company name or e-Voling service provider
Le. NSDL and vou will be re-diracted to e-Voting website of NSDI.
for casting yowr vote during the remote e-Yoting period

2. If you are not regsstered for IDeAS e-Services, optien to register is
avallahle at hitps//eservices nscdliom.  Select “Register Online
for eAS Portal” or click a
htps:/ /eservices.nsdl.com/ SecuzetVeh/ IdousDirectReg jsp

3. Visi the e-Voling websits of XSDL. Open web brawser by typing

the fulliwing URL: httpe:/ / www evoting nedLcum/ eilber o a

4




Personal Computer or un a nobile. Once the home page of e-Yoting
swstem 15 faunched, click pa the icon “Login® which s available
undér ‘Shareholder/ Membur section. A new weresn wilt open. You
will have to enter your User 1D (e, your sixieen digit demat
gocgunt number  hold  with NSDLY, Password/OTP and 4
Verification Code as shown oo the screen. After succassfu] |
authentication, you will be yedirected 1o NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name o ¢-
Voling service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to o-
Votmg wehsite of NSDL or casting vour vole during the remote o
Voting penod

4. Shareholders/ Members can alse download KNS Webils App

“NSDL Speede” lacility by scarvumg, the QR coxde mentioned below
for stamless viting exparience.

Rl

R Mokt bpo B ovailabie oo

"Appﬁtore % Google Play

F5a0)

[ndividual
Shareholdors
holding
securities i
dernat mode
with CD5L

. Existing uscrs who have apted for Easi [ Fasivst, they can lagin |

through theis user id and password. Option will be made available |
{0 each Eu‘l.-'nriug papn witheot sy feelhor authentication, The YRL
for wses W Jogin to Easi ) Caviest  are
-/ S web.cdslindia.com finveasihome flogin or
www.cdslinda com and click on New System Mycasi

. Alter successhul lopin of Fasi/Easiest the user will be aso able fo

see the £ Vubng Mo, The Meou will have links of e-Voting
service provider ie. NSTIL. Click on NSDIL to cast vour vote.

. 1 the usr bs not regisiered Eor Busif Easiest, opbion fo wfister i

available al
hitps: / fweb coslindio.com/myeasi / Registration/ EasiRepistration ;

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voling page by
oroviding demat Accrunt Naumber and PAN No. fram a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The systom wall authenticate the
ust by seniding OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded m
the demat Account. After auctessful authenticalion, user will be
provived links for the respertive E57 ic. NSDL wherc the o-Voting
15 i progress.




Indvidual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account, |
Shareholders | through vour Depesitory Participent tegistered with NSDL/CDSL for e- |
(halding Voting facility. upan logging in, vou will be alde to see e-Voting option,
securities in | Click on e-Voting oplion, vou will be sedirected o NSDL/CDSL,
demat mode]  Depository site after successlul suthentication, wherein vou can see e-
| login through | Yoting feature. Click on company name or e-¥oling service provider Le.

their NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Yoling website of NSDL for casting
depasitory your vole during the remote e-Voting period,
participants

Important note: Meinbers who are unable to retrieve User [0 Password aw advised to
use Forget User [D and Forget Password option available st abovementioned website

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders bolding sceurities in demat mode for any
technical issues related to lagin through Depository L.e. NSDIL and CDSI,

Login type | Helpdesk details )
| Individual Shazehoklers holding | Memburs [ﬂnng any technical issuc in Jongincan contact
i socurities in demat mode with INSPL  heipdesk by sending o nequesl ot
| N5DL cvoting@nsdl oo in ox call at tell froe no.: 1800 1020 %30

{ and 180022 4430 7

Indvidual Sharsholders holdir 15 | Members facing any lechnical issue in I"fug-i|-| Cai oot
: secutilics In demal mode with COSL helpdesk by sendimg & roquedt  at
1CTsL n:ﬂpd-es.l; evoling@cdslimdincom or  contact at 022-
2873 on 12223055 24

Bl Login Methnd for e-Vating for Physical Shareholders and Shareholders other than |
Individual shareholders halding seeurities in demat mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the fullowing |
URL: hltps:/ /www.evotingnsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or an a |

mohile,

2. Once the home page of e-Votmg, systen is Bunched, click on the icor “Lopin” '
which is available under ‘Shareholdat / Member siction,

Ll

4 new screen will open. You will have ko enter vour User 1D, vour Password /OTP
and a Venficatiom Code as shown on {he sareen,

A:'rfrm Fively, o won e registored for NSTH. escroiges de. IDEAS, you can log-in at
: Asdleony ifl yeur existing IEAS Togin. Onae yout lng-in to NSDL |

g



esercices affer ising youer log-in cxerienttals, click on c-Vobiug ard you vt proceed s Siep
2 ie. Cast your wat2 lectrongealy.

4. Your User 1D details are piven below: \

Manner of holding shares i.c. Demat | Youwr User TD is:
{NSDL or CDSLY or Physical

&} For Members who hold shasesin - | B Characler DP 1D fullowed by R Digit |
demat account with NSDL. Clicnt [T |
For examnple if your DF 1D s R0

and Client I is 12°*** then your user |
[T is INDQQrasp 2y,

by For Members who Lold shares in- | 16 Digit Denefickuy 1D

denral acconmi with CDSL. . s = T o ]
| For example if vour Benefidary (D &
[reriasnbbe then your wser D is [
| FEvedadapryn
{ ¢} For Members holding shares in EVEN Numba followed by Folio
Physical Form, Namber repistered with the company,

Fea example, i folio nember i (Y]
and EVEN is 102454 then user 1D i
1436001

5. Password delails for shareholders other than Individual sharehalders ace piven
- below:
2) If you ore already registered fur e-Votng, then you can use yous existing
password to log end cast your vole.

"B} I you are using NSDL e-Voting systam for the first time, you wall need to
retrieve the ‘milial pwssword” which was communicated t vou by the
Company. Onee you retrieve vou ‘initial password’, vou need 1o antee the
“nilial password” and the system will force you by change vour passwird,

¢ How 1o retrieve your inifial password 7

1 IE your email 1D orepistered i vour demat account orowith the
company, Lour ‘iitial password” is conmunicaled b vou on your
email 1. Trace the email sent fo you from NSDL from your mailbox
Open the email and open the attachment ie., a .pdf fiie. Open the .pd
file, The password to open the .pdf Ale is your 8-digit client 1D for
NSDL acrount. Tast 5 digits of chient 1D (ne CDSL account or folio
nupber for shares held in physicat ftam. The pdf file contains your
"User I and vour “initial password”.

iy Uyouremail D is notregistered, pluase follow steps mentioned belyw
m process for those sharcholders whose email ids are not registeral.

6. Il yom are unable to retrieve or have not recerved the “Initiz] password” or have |
[orgotten ynur password:
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a} Qlick on “Forgot User Details/Password?" (If you are kelding shares in your
demat  account  with  NSDL  or  CDSL)  option  available  on
wunw evoling.nsdlcom. |

b} Phyeical User Reset Password™ [1f vou are holding shares in physicel made) |
option available on www.evniing nedloom.

¢} I vou are still unable lo get the password by eforesaid two optioms, you can |
snd a request at syotineZnsdlcoin mentioning your demat acconnt
mmber/ fulio number, yonr PAN, vour mame and your registerad address etc,

d) Members cen also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting
the wotes un Lhe o-Voling system of NSDL,

T After enturing vour password, tick oo Agree to “Terms and Condilions” by
solecting on the chock hox.

& Now, vou will have b ciick vn “Logm” button,

9. After you click on the "Lagin” button, Fome pape of e-Voting willopen, |

Step 2: Casl your vote elechronicaliy on NSDHL e-Voting system.

How o cast your vote eiectronically on NSDI, e-Voling system? .

1

‘which vou are holding shares and whoss vobing cycle

~ Voting period. Now you are seady for e-Voting as the Voling page opens

e

Afrer suovessful login at Step 1, vou will be able {o yee 21l the companies “"EVENY in
Select “FYEN" of campany for which yom wish to cast your vote daring lhe remobe -

Cast voux vole by selecting appropeizte options iy, assent or dissent, verify /modify
the number of shares frie whach y g wish 10 cast your vole and chik on “Submit” and
also “Crnfirm” when prompeed.

Upen contirmatiosn, the message “Yote cast successiully” will be displayed.
You can alz take the printont of the votes cast by vou by clicking on the print uplion |
on the confiemation page. |

Onez you confirm your vote en the reselution, yeo will not be allowed 10 medify your
vole.

| General Gujdelines for shareholders '

11

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.] are required to ;
send scanned copy (PDF/|PG Furmaly of the rebovant Board Reschetion) Authority
letter elc, with altested specimen signiture of the duly asthorzed siznaloryfics) who :
are authorized to voe, o the Soutinizer by e-mal b peenachowdhary@ymail.com

with a copy marked te evoling@nsdlo.in i




2. M is strongly recommended not to share your password with any ther perrsuﬁm
tuke utmost care to keop your password confidential. Login fo the tovating wobsite |
will be disatled upom five unsuccessful attempts to ke n the correct password, In
such an event, vou will necd to go through the “Forgor User Details / Password?” or ‘
“Physical Usey Resel Password?” option available on www.ey oting nsdl.com t0 reset l
the password, |

In case of any queries, you may vefer the Frequently 4sked Questions (FAQK) for I
Sharehofders and e-voling user manual for Sharcholders avatlable al the download [
section of www evoting,nsdl com or call on twll free no; 1B0U-222-99C o send a tequest !

sl evotingsEedlonim,

w

Prucess for those sharchalders whose cmail ids ar2 nol registered with the depesitories/
company for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for eavoting
for the resolulinns scl out in this nolice:

L In case shares ave heid in physical mode please provide Fulio Mo, Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate {front and back), PAN (sefl-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR isdlf-allested scanned copy of Aadhar Cand) by
cimail to [winseme@kredperoup in).

2 In cese shares are heid in demat modc, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +
CLID o 16 digit beneficiary 1D, Name, client muster or copy of Consulidated Accound
 staterment, PAM {seli-attested scanmed copy of PAN card), AADE AR (self-attosted sconned
copy of Aadhar Card) t {w nsome@keedogroup.in). I vou are an Individual shersholder
holding securities in dumat nods, you ure requostad jo reler to the Jogin method explained
at step 1 {A] iz Login method for e-Voting for Individual sharehnlders holding
seeurities in demat mode.

3. Altematively sharcholder/members may send a reguest to evotingé®nsd).co.in for
procuring wser id and password for e-voting by providing aboeve mentioned documents,

4. o terms of SEBI rirculor dated December Y, 20) on e-Voting fedlity provided by
Listed Companies, Indiwidual shareholders hobding securities tn demat mede are allowed
to vore through theit demal account maintained with Depesitories and Depesitory
Patticipants. Sharcholders ave pixuired o update their mobile number and email 1D
correctly in their demat account in order to aceess e-Voting |acility.

12, You cen also update your mobile number, e-maik i in the user prodile detait of the
folio which may be used for sending futuee communicationgs),

13. The Voting rights of members shail be in propertion to theic sharcs uf the paid-up
equity share capital of the Company as un cut-off date of 23.09.2021.

14. Any person who acquire share of the Company and become member af the Coumpany
atter degpatch of the notice and holding shares as on cut-off Jate i.e. 23.09.2021, may
oibtain the fngin ID and passwird by sending 3 request at winsome@kredogroun.n or
evaling@osidleoin or absconsuliant99@rmail.con.

L
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18.

19,

20,

Place: Xolkaka
Dated: 13082027

5. A member may participate i the AGM even after exercisimg his right to vote through

e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote 2 gain at the AGM.

A pessen whose name s recorded in the register of piember ar in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on cut-off date only shall be
entitfed to avail the facilily of ewoting as well as wvoting ot the AGM through
ballot/ polling pape.

Mz Meena Chowdhary, {C.P. No. 16829) Practxing Company Sceretary has been
appointed as the Scoulinizer to scrutinize the e-voling process as well as voting
through polling/ Tullut papers in a fair and ransparent mannae,

The Chairman shall. at the AGM, a the end of discussion o the resolutions rm which
voting is to he held, allow voting with the assislance of scratinizer, by use of
baltot/ pollmy; paper for all those memtbers who are preasnd at the AGM bt have not
cast thelr voles by availing the remote e~valing facility,

The Scrutinizer shali after the conclusion of voting at the gencral meeting, will first
count the votes casted at the mueting and thereafter unbluck: the votes casted through
Temaote e-voting i the prasence of atleast Gvo wilmesses notin the smplevment of the
Company and shall make a consolidatad scrutinizar’s repozt and such report shall then
be sent to the Chairman v a person authorized by him within 48 hours from the

- eomcluston of AGM who shall countersign the same and disclare the resultof the voling

ottt

The results daclared along with the repart of the seretinizer shall e placed on the
Company's website www.winsomeholdingscoin and on the website of NSDL
wwievotingnsdl.com  munediately after the declaration of result by chaivman or a

_persen authnrized by him in writing, The resulls shall siso be immedistely forwanded

by the Stock Bxchange whare Company’s sharas are listad,

By Order af the Roard
For Winsome Holdings & Investmenis [td.

"
S i
Megha Kapoor
Company Secretary

1n




Brief Resamz of Dicdter seeking re-appoinment at the 448 Annuasl General Mucting, pursuant

to regulation 26(3) of the SERT Listing Regul

ations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard - 2 on

General Mevtings issucd by the Insttute of Company Secretaries of Budia,

Name of the Director | Mr. Girdhari Lal Scksarta ]

Date of Birth | 09121938 o

Dite of Appointment 128 07,2003 ) ]
| Qualifica ion

I Beom

- 39 years of postquahificotion expenence in

Expertise in spectfic cthe field of acoounts, imance,
| Managemunt, Marketing and other related
1 s | Company matters. -
| Directorship held in other Listed Companics  None bl
Mﬂi'nhtﬂ'ship of Committees of other Lisled | None -
Comparoes tn which direetor is 2 member
| No. of Sharus held in the Company NIL F__I

Place: Kolkala
Dated: 1308 207)

By Order of the Board
For Winsome Hoidings & Investments Ttd.

M gha GRop

Megha Kapoor
Company Secrelary

it



Route Map to the vemue of 44% Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on

Tuesday the ¥ September, 2021

Vinuer 28/1, Shakespeare Sarani, Ganga Jamuna Building, 1+ Floor, Kolkata-700017,
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WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LTD,
CIN: TARI20WR1076PLETNT2)

281, SHAKESPEARE SARANI,

11 & 12 GANGA IAMURA

KOLKATA - 700017

PHONE ; 2287-2373 7 3603-4207

FAN f1-30) 2387337

EMAIL - winsometikredogruun in

WEBSITE: www wmsumeholdings coun

DIRECTORS' REPORY
To

Tha Members,

Yours Directors have pleasure in presenting 44" Anrual Resort on the Business opesration
of the Compzny and the Audited Accounts far the fnancial vear ended 317 March, 2021

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The Director's Report is prepared based on the Standslone & Consolidated financial
stalements cf the Company The Companys financiaf pe-formance for the year under
review alongwith previous year's figures are siven hereunder:

......... Rs In Lakhs
[ "CONSOLIDATED [ STANDALONE ]

| Particulars 202021 201920 - 20202 2019 20
“Total trceme 7804 W27 | 1N 1848
Broft Before Intzrest and 653 | (85 | [8sE | (188ny
Depreciation _ _ _
[Less Depreciaion ad ATy TN 0.81 109
m‘ﬁﬂt" = = &y
| Proft before Exceptional ltems | (7.34) {17.51} (9,80 (19.91 !
and Tax 0 .
Less/ {Add) Exceptional items ZERE ST s
Proitbeforetax | 734 | (17Ey | (280 (93 |
[ Less. l@iexpense I+ I{EBE} (7.4} G | @
‘ProfitiLoss for the Year (4.48) (1020) . @08 (1181 |
[ Ada: Other Comprehensive 930 926 | 43712 | o007 |
Income Al —| L :
“Total comprehensive D 8483 {19.48} wE ¢ ity
CIncomelLoss fortheyear |
Lmﬂ:m-b"mtlrg interest _ o e
BrofitfLoss for the year 074 068 =
[Dther Comprehensive e | 4t g B
: Income/Loss fer the year - _
“Total ComprehensiveIncome | 3505 (16.00) - T
attributable to the owners of
parent - .
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STATE CF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

The Profi & Loss account of the Company shows 2 Loss Defare tax of Rs. 979 550-
{Previous year loss of Rs. 19.81,071+) after charging depreciation of Rs 80.994/- (Previous
Year Rs. 1094534 The Company is concentrating at the bettar opporunities in the
financial and capital market to enhance the profitability of the Cormpany

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company has four {4) Subsidiaries as on 31% March, 2021. zamely:

Kredo Commercial Limited

Kredo Develozers Limited

Kredo Venture Limitad

Siodhipriya Vircom Pt Ltd. (indirectly).

- & & W

The Company has one associzie Company named Manabarrie Tez Company Limited.
'Pursuant fo provision of section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, 2 statement cortalning
selient features of the inansial statements of the Company's subsidiaries, i1 form AOC-1 is
altached o the francal staiements of the Company

DIVIDEND |

In view of losses incurred by the Company. the Dirsctors recommends that no dividend be
paid for the period 31 March, 2021,

TRANSFER TQ RESERVE

The Company has not transferred any amount to the Resenve due fo loss necurred during
the year under review.

CHANGE !N TH TURE OF BUSINESS IF ANY

There wes no changs in the natere of business duing the financial year enced 37st March,
2021.
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANEGERIAL FERSONNEL

ir. Sayak Mzjumdar, in terms of requirement of s=chion 143, 152 read with Companies
{Apoointment and Qualificstion of Direciors) Rules, 2014, has been re-apponted for the
second lermn under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as an Indspandent Director
of the Compary for 2 consecutive pearied of five years atthe 42" Annual General masting of
the Company held on 30 09.2019.

Ms Stuli Dubey, in terms of requirement of section 148, 152 tead with Companies
{Appontmert and cualification of Directars) Rules. 2014, has been re-apoointed for the
second term under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 as an Independent Direckar
of the Company for a consaculive perod of five years at the 42 Annual Caneral mesting of
the Company held on 30.08.2012

The terms and conditions of appairiment of mdependent dirsctors are as per
senedule IV of the Comoanies Act, 2013,

The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Tirectors of the Company possess
requisite qualifications, experience and cxpertise in the field of Finance, General
Mznagement. Straiegy. Barking, Operations and project manzgement and Law znd that
they held nighest standard of integrity. The Independent Cireciors of the Company haue
undertaken raquisie sisps towards the indfusion of their names in the data bank of the
Indegendent Directars maintained wilh the (ndian Institute of Corporate Affsies in t2rms of
section 130 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Ruie € of the Compantes [Appointment &
gualification of Directors} Rules, 2014

Mr. Girdhai Lat Sexsariz, Director of the Company, will retre by rotation at the ensuing
Annual general meeting, and being eligible, offered himself for re-appointment.

There has besn no change in the KMPs of the Company during the yeas under revew.

More of the Directars of the Cornpany ar2 disqualified for baing appointedfe-appointsd as
giracior as specified in saction 164{2) of the Companies A¢t, 2013

BOARD EVALUATION

During the vear uncer review the Bozit formulztes and adopied a Board Evaluation
framework for avaluating the perfarmance of the Board as a whole, Committees and
Ingividual Dirzctors of the Board.

Pursuant to the said evaluation framework, the Board evaluated ihe performance of Board,
its committee and individug directors for the Fhancial vear 2020-21.
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The Board was of the view that the performance of the Baard ac 2 whole was adeguate ard
fuffiled the parameters stipulated in the evaluation frameandk in its pro-grewth ackuty and
facing challenging operatonal, climatic and econemic adversities during the year. The
Board aleo ensured that the Committzes functioned adequatsly and independently in terms
of the requirements of the Companies Act 2013 anc the SEB! (Listing Chiigaticn and
Disclosures Requirement) Regulation, 2015 (LODR). Further the individusl Directors fulfilled
their applicable responsibiities and dutes lad down by the SEBI (LOCR}) Regulation, 2015
and the Companies Act 2013 anc at the same time confmibuted with their valgzhle
knowledge, experience and expertise to grab the opportunity and counter the zdverse
callenges facad by the Company during the year

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors met 8 times dwing the financial vear ended 31% March, 2021 The
Board of Directors of the Company had met not exceeding with 3 maximum time gap of one
hundred and twenty days as per Section 173 of Ihe Companies Act, 2013,

The meetings wera held on

02.06.2020
{4.06.2020
30.06.2020
26.08 2020
14.09 2020
28,50 2020
10.11.2020 .
11.02.2021

B~ P oeh o W ha

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

In terms of requirement of Schecule IV of the Companies Act 2013, the indepencent
Directors had a saparzle meeting on 15032021 without the attendance of Non
Independent Drrectors and Members of management. All the Independent Directars were
presant af the s2id meefing. The activites prascrbed in paragreph VI of Schedule IV 1o the
Rt were carriec oul af the said meeting.
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DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS QN AMNUAL BASIS

The Company has received necessary declaration rom each Independent Director of the
Company under Section 148(7) of the Companies Act. 2013 that the Independent Directars
of the Company meet with the &tena of their Independence faid down in Section 149(8).

PARTICU LOANS, GUARANTEE OR TMENTS

The particulars of lpans, guaranize or investments made under Section 158 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are fumishad in the Notes o the Financial Staterents for the year
ended 31st March, 2021.

PARTICULARS QF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGENMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY

A Related Perty Policy has been devised by the Board of Directors for determining the
materialty of transaclions with related panies and sezling with them. The Audit Committee

reviews all related party transaction quarterly, Futhers the members may note that ihe
Company has not entered into the following kinds of related party transactions:

Coniracts/arangementsiransactions which are not af anm's lengih basis
- Any Matzrial contractsfarrangementsiransaciions

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No matziial cnanges and conmitments sffecting financial position of the Company between
31" March 2021 and the date of Boards’ Repart has taken place,

ENERGY CONSERVATION, FOREIGN NG AND OUTGD ETC.:

Your Directors are of te apinion that particulars with raspect to canservation of Energy and
Technology absnrption as per Section 134[3) (m) of the Companfes Ad. 2013 read wih the
Companies {Aceaunts) Fules, 2014 are not relevant in view of the naiure of business
actwities of the company ant hence are not required (o e given: There has been no foreign
axchange eamings or outgo during the year uncer review.

VIGIL MECHANISH

The Company has formulated Whistle Blowsr policy to provide vigih mechanism for
employzes and directors of the Company io repert therr genuine concerns. The Aucit
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Committze is oversesing the vigil mechanism through the Committez. The provision of this
policy are in ine wilh the prowvisions of section 177(5) of the Comnpaniss Act, 2013

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Compzny has adequate intermal contrgl procedures, which are well supplementad by
survellance of Intermal Auditors.

LESTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE

Your company is listed with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limded and has paid fisting fees
far the financial year 2021-2022.

~ AUDIT COMMITTEE

The composiion of Aucit Commitles as on date are Fsted nelmw:

Mr. Sayak Mujrdar - Non -Executive independeni Direclor - Chairman
M. Stuti Dubey - Non —Executive Independent Director — Member
M- Gopal Kumar Kabra - Non — Executive Director Nondndependsnt — Membar

There have baen no instances where the Board has not accepted the recommandatinns of
e Audit Commiltes.

CORPQRATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

\n pursuance of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act. 2013, Corporate Sacial Responsbility
{CSRY) is net applicable W the Company.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company follows a pelicy on remuneration of Direclors and Seniar Management
Employees. The policy is aporoved by the Nomnation and Remuneration Committee and
the Board.

MNon-Executive Directors

A Non-Executive Director shall be entitled to siting fees for participstion of the Board or
Commitiee of the Board aitended by him as such sum as may be spproved by the Board of
Directors within the overall limits prescnbed ender the Companies Act 2042 and The
Companies [anagerial Remuneration Rule, 2014,
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Exacutive Directors

The Company shall pay ramuneration by way of salary, perquistes and afiowances (fixed
companent} ant commissian (variable componant] fo Managing and Whole-time Diractors.
Sazlary shall be pzid within the range approved by the Shareholder's and s per secfion 147
read with schecule Y of the Companies Act, 2013

i1, in any financial year the Company has no profl cr its prefit are inadequate, the Compary
shzll pay remuneratian to its Managing and Whols-time Directar in accordance with the
provigions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with
such provisions. then with the pravious approval of the Central Government,

Increments o the Managing and Whaole Time Diwector(s) should be within the siabs
approved by the Sharenolders and as per the Agreement with the Comparty.

Cther Key Managzna! Personnel Excluding Executve Directars

The KMP, Senior Management Personnel and other employees of the Company shail be
paid montly remuneration as per the Company's HR policies andfor as may be approved
by the Gommitiee. The braskup of the pay scale and quantun of perouisiies including
employer's contribibion to P.F. pension scheme. medical expenses. sic. shall be &s per
Company s HR policies.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursugnt to the requirement uncer Section 134 of the Companies Adt, 2013, with respact to
Diractors Responsibility Statemert, # is hereby confirmed:

3] That in the preparabion of the annual accoumis for the finandial year ended 31¥
March, 2021, the applicable acrounting standards had been followed along with
prope” explanation relating to materal decartures;

E) That the Directors have selected such accounting policiss and apolied them
consistently and made jusgments and estimates that were responsitle and prudent
80 25 to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company =t the end of
the financial year and of the loss of the Company for that perind:

¢ That the Directors have taken proper and suffient czre for the maintenance of
edequate accounting records in accerdance wih the provisions of the Corpanies
Ast 2013 for salequarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other imegul arflies;
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dy That the Direclors have prepared the accounis for the financial year ended 31
March, 2021, on 'a going concem’ basis

e) That the Dreclors in case of a Lisied Company, had laid down intemal finzncial
conirals to be followed by the Company and that such internai financial contiols are
adeguate and were oparating effectively.

fi That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance wrth the
provisiors of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and oparating
effeciively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURK

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 12{1) of the
. Companies [Management and Adminstration) Rules, 2014, an estract of annual retum i
MGT 9is annexad as Annexure ).

AUDITORS:

Mz B. Chhawchharia & Co, Charlered Accountants have been apoointed Statutory Auditors
of the Company Tor a period of fwe yezrs in the Annual Genzr2 Bzeting held an
23.08.2017

Further, the repon of the Statutery Auditors zlong with notes to Schedules s enclosed to
this report. The ragort does not contan any auaiification, resenvation, adverse remark or
disciaimer

COST AUDIT

As per directives of the Central Government and in pursuzanee to the provisions of Section
148 af the Companies Act, 2013 read with miles framad there under, the Company is not
reqeired 1o carry out an audit of cost accourts.

SEC IAL AUD

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Ryle 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnelh Rules. 2014, your Comgany
appointed Ms. Meena Chowdnary, Practiong Company Secretary az the Secretzmal
Ruditare of tre Company in the Board Mesting held on 02 08 2020 ‘o undertake the
Secretarial Audt of the Company for the F Y. 2020-2021. The repont of the Secretarizl
Auditors is onclosed as Annexure ! ta this reper.
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The Secrefanal Auditors has commentad Eat some of the Promcters of the Company are
not holding shares in demateriaiized form. In regly, the Board Comment that 95 28% of the
total promaiers hoiding are In demateralzed form ena the Company has imitiated steps to
get the remaining holdings dematenalized.

DEPOS!T COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE ACT

Your Company has nefther accepled nor renewed any deposits from petlic in terms of
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013,

RATIO OF REMUNERATION TC EACH DIRECTOR

Detai's of Ratio of Remuneration ta eacn Dirzctor to the median employee's remuneration is
annexed 25 Annaxure Il

SIGNIFICANT AND MATER!AL CROERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND CCIMPANY'S
"~ DPERATIONS N FUTURE

There was na signiicant ana material order passed by the sagulators or courls of tricunals
impacting the gaing concem status and Company's cperations in fudure.

RISK & MITIGATING STEPS

The Company has identified various risks faced by the Company from different areas. As
required under section 134(3){n), the Bozrd has adopled a risk manzgement policy whereby
a proper framework is sel U, Appropriate structures are present so that risks are inherenily
monitored 3nd controlled. & combination of palicies and procedures attempts o counter risk
as and when they evolve.

The Board s responsidle for teviewing the risk management plan and enswing ts

effectiveness. The major risks sre identified by he businesses and systematically
addragsed through mitigating acticn on a continuing basis.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

During the year under review, the welfare and well-being of the workers zre manitored
closaly. Harmonious relations with its employass is being maintained
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POLICY DN PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT:

The Company has formed internal Comglaint Cemmities and adopted policy on prevention
of Sexual Harassmert of Women at workolace in accordence with the Sesauz! Marassment
of VWomen 2i workplace (prevention, prehibiion and redressal) Act 2013

Dunng the financizt year ended 31st March, 2021, the Cormpany has net raceived any
canplaint pertaining to sexual harassmeart.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors would like 1o sxpress their grzteful 2ppreciation for the assistance exiended
by the Banks, Government Authorftes. Dealers, Customers and Snarenciders znd ta al
athars who continue to cive thelr values assistance (o the Company,

For and on behalf of the Board

Fr RGN HOLDNGS & IESTHENTS 170, VO WIRBONE HODNGS & ONESTMENTS L7,

£ Ls |
l:__'"f,i,i""'-. 5, -

Auessad Sionatory f Cire e Autorised Sigastary / Digogoe

Gopa! Kumar Kabra Girdhari Lal Seksaria
Director {(DIN: 01328101)  Directar (DIN: 00486862)

Reqgstered Office

28/1, Snhakespzare Sarani,
Kolkata — TC0 017

Date; 30,08 2021



Annexure-1
Formt No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNIJAL RETURN

ason the financial year ended on 31.03,2021

[Pursuant to section 9Z(3) of rhe Componies Act, 2613 and rule 12{1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN:: L19129WH1976PLCN30723
ii}) Registrarion Date: 14.10,1976
iii)Name of the Company: Winsome Holdings & Investments Ltd.
iv) Category/ Snb-Category of the Company: Public Compaay
v ) Address of the Registered oftice and contact deraily:
Add: 28/1 Shakespeare Sarzni, Kolkata - 700 017
Telephone with STD- (033) 22872373
Fax Number - (033) 22871371
CEmail Address - winsome@kredogroup.in

Vi) Whether listed company: Yes

v 1 1) Name, Addrass and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if
aay: M/s ABS Consultant PvL Lid,

Add: Stephen Heuse, 6'* Floor, RN. 99, 4, B.B.D. Bag [East), Kolkata -
700 001

- Telephone with STD - (033) 22301043
Fax Number -{033) 22430153

Email Address - absconsultant59@gmail.com
Ii. PRINCIPAE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of
the companyg shall be stated:.

SL. Ko, Nameand | NIC Code of % to total
| Description of | the DProduct) | turnover of the
main products / CSEIVice company
| services
1 Loanand investments. . 64990 100%




ML PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSCCIATE COMPANIES -

[T NAMEAND ] CCIN | HODING [ %of  Appiicable |

SL. | ADDRESS OF | SUBSIDIARY ' shares| Section

| NO | THE 'jASSﬂ{IIﬁTE held

‘ ‘mmmm . | |

. 2 il oo AR o o T i

1. Manzharri: Tea Co. t:umzwmaﬂsr_c:mma+ Associate  |35.83%  Sec 2(6)

f Ltd _ I '

2 Krdo Commercia |U?mn:-wzm4mzuaﬁm| Subsidiary | BO% © Sec2(87) |
RS, SO, | |

3 [KredoDevelopers  U70102WE2014PLC203678 | Subsidiary | BOW © Sec 2{47)

"4, XredoVentore Ld. U7D10ZWR2014PLC203680 - Sumsidary ﬁ’]‘?&:’z’{zﬁ] '|

5 ISI&&HP!"I}'&??IIH;'-)HE
| Pt (indirectiy) |

T1909WRIDLOPTL 146654 -

Sulrsu@u |=&u9li "‘-e-:.«.'n'r]

——  — e

[V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding .

[Categoryof | No.of shares held at the beginning of the | No. of starcs at the eod of thevear | & |
 shareholders | your B | chang
Demat sth::f [Total [%ef _Demal | Physical I Total | %of e
Total 3 ; Trtal  1ddurin |
. Shares Sharves [ gthe
e | - . %1@_
| A Promoters NN SRR i i
(1) ndisn _ : O ! . b s
U{a)mdmidust; 72500 23100 [47e00 433 22500 | 25000 | 47e0n 1433 "Th'fm‘"i
HUF . PRI b B
(b)CemtralGove - 000|000 jane 'R0 |0bo 0o0 (R0 |00 pon
[¢) State Guvt, Innn ~uon [ano a0, 1000 [boe _ [o06 | e
() BodiesCorp. | 526350 § 000 | 626350 | 5644 626350 | 000 ' 626350 - 5694 | 000
eFijbarks _ 200 |00 " ndu _ [a Tdov 000 " od0 000 0o
(0 Auy0ther 000 000 D00 aon T Twei loaa  Toen " load e ]
. Sub Total | aa5450 25100 673950 [61.27 . 648850 | 25100 . 673930 6127 000
_{_H_}_"" L AR Oy T EE 2l b B ey R B RN STl R e .._! EREEE |
() Faregn | o e L i Lok
(] NRIs- 600 |00y (000 [oo0 o0 T Taph a0 0o Gad
Individnals I oy SR . O WAL VNG e i
b Crtner- 00 B00 VPR F ) 000 00 040 * .04 qoe !
individuals A S I L D o
(¢)Bodics Corp.__ 000 |e00  epd 660 ado_ goo  .ofo jodo  |dw |
{¢) Banks/Fl 4o Cem 00 'ego  Jooe ade_ jowe  ono  neg
(c)AnyOther | 000|000 |eo0 080 1aod  [nod ‘600000 .{.@T'
Sub Toral iR .00 T (A el . 000 0.0 - {1.aD 0.00 Q.00
vAex | sl A e




“Total | 640830 (25100 | 673950 [ 6127 Tedabs0 | 35100 - 675950 | 6177 000
Shareholding of ‘ 1 ‘
| Prom & Prom : I '
i s .
(A)=(AN(1)+{A1 . ‘ b
B. Public ‘ | o]
Shareholding N D TS S -_.| ...... i
(1] Institutions y _ - —T il e et
(=] Mucialends 000 806 A0 "oou — odg  Teoo | Amo Taoe T ]u_—l
ImieyBanks  [D00  [900  [000_ (000 [Bos 000 gov J|om Toon
(c)Central Cove_ 600 Toon 1000 1560 Tomn R T
[(dlStteGev. [000  [000 000 . 00 _an 000 Teon oo oo
(gjvesture 00U 008 | 060 \uuu [ 063 ir-.uu 000 raun 060 I
Capital Famdl R ) g g, 4B || s
{0 Insacance 040 [T 0N~ . e00  [oov - a0 Lo 000 00D
L;_:_l_mpan[l:b = | | | ; | = I_
Tigm |060 0ol 060 Tadi \wio oo 1eab - oo __oan
E T T [as0 1om0 ™ [nfo Tede lfmu [aa0
| Yenture Capitz] : ; J :
_ Inyestors _ | . - ; o | . sl e ‘_ ________ |
() Dthars o0 T ooo b0 ldoo  asa  |oov —To00  Tang i
sub Total 040 o060 000 000 |uuu 0.00  Tooo oo oo
ey || - N A
(2) Non- ; ' ' |
Institations | S PO, | V.. Sy T R L. 1 %]
() Bodics 80000 | 337100 752 lﬂmnu jamun ]41?1nu h?l}z T
- | Darporate s ity s = Tmgggre aptis e Mo el o ,_I
(1) Iadian 000 [oon T [o0d Ll lﬂﬂl} oo Faea T Tage i
(BOverseas 003 ‘000 Teo0 "leoo” '0go Tood  |owo 4e0__ jdue
| (0)indivdual | pemgE T T Jr ...... ]
(f)indimdug) - OUL |90 | €950 nAL | Qo0 | Raso ]wnn a1 poe
Stareholdrs ; : l I
halding nominzl - ; i i ; :
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(iiiy Change in Promoters' Shareholding

lCSharesheld (000 [000 Tawe |ade  [0d0 To.00 o6 | wio | 0oe
by Custodian | | | | | ! |
| far GDR & ADR . | '
| GRAND TOTAL | 728850 371150 | 1100000 10000 ' 728850 |3:'115i'- uun-}un'l’m[ﬂﬁ" "[i&‘;—
| (a+B+0) L l % U S S Cosiisn e .
{ifShareholding of Promoters
T 1 Sharehold |5I13n-hnldmg:t tthe | Shace &m:rfg_aiﬁﬂnﬂ?”j '''' N
n er'sName  heginning of the vear i the year -
el !
S |7 o Tt
‘ 1 - total ‘ Piedged / Int:aI 'lshat'es ' change )
. e  Sharesof encumbere | ki iShare:.nf Pledged / ,,m |
] l  the | dtototal the ] encumber huidlng I
i I | company | | l mnqmnjr! cd to tota) l
1 I | | Shares i :
| i { : YEar i
| | \ | |
=g . - _- i | :
| 1_ unrﬁﬂigr_n_mf' 5030 46 l____{_i_.[iﬂ . 5050 yra ET _G'ﬂLI_J
rz E ect Bagrodia [Toss6 | aoe ' ode ™ ook i TN 'I R e e
3 Pushpo Bagiedia, 10150 -|'_'L'.h.__| o ] i0ise _u_m e T |— o0
E S dha Bagrodia 'mznn'" D93 . oo . 10204 l aga U e T 0 I;'Li""|
| I S N N R
: O P ) [P eE] DT k.
5 ‘S'lrm;l- Humar | 17350 ] Z 1 00 ! 12350 | 122 | (.00 | 100 '_1
o LaRE FURUR. | SSPS] (g, SSUIURN SOINY.
| F ickeron T-z,c& 176350 | 00D 1763501 ac3 oG an |
- |5 pocts Pt Lect | i ] ; :
| | RN o SV
7 Swill Builders ]4Jﬂﬂt}ﬂ| ST - Tane woned| s T oon | odo
< : : :
I Tatai [673 qqnl [ 27 TR mm !mrﬁn 6127 {""_lﬁiu"_1 '_ﬂ]ii"
: s :

There hes been no change in the shareholdings of Promater group of the Company

during the year



{iv) Shoreholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and

'I the year with ressons

Holders of GDRs and ADRsj:
s  Shareholding at the U Cuomlative '_—|
- Na. ‘ | beginning of the vear Shareholding '
| For Each of the Top 10 Ne.af Yoftotal  No.of | % oftotal
Shareholders shares shares of | shares shares of
. | the Co.
| : l the Co, z |
1. | Aakansha Electronics Pvt. S |
Ltd. _ :
L il ) .8 e coosid
- At the heginning of the year 1000ag L I l
, . e — ol B e
- Sale{-] / Purchase[+) during | Nachange
the year with reasons 1
I'Ar the End of (e year (or on i 10000 fome ]
i the date nf separstion, i ' ' | =
scparated during the year) | : ‘
& | Bandana ﬁangeet Pafmr put. | i r P
| Ltd. ! 1
; g e T
Atthe heginning of the year j 100000 | 402 !
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. the year with reasons '
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! sale-) / Pt-i}':cha.‘jﬁ{-f-} dt:.;'lng
the yearwith reasons

Mo Change

At the End of tha year {or on
! the date of soparalion, if
separated during the yeur|

L

Surya Kiran Finance Pyt Lid

AL the Hégimﬂng nfthe wear

 hale(-)/ E‘ﬁrchaselﬁ] til:ll’iﬁg
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Mo Cha :.};u
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: Whe date of separation, if
separated dusing the year)
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" Sumee Trading Pyr. Ltd.

- At the Beginning of the year

10000
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(v} Sharehotding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnef;

sl Shar eholding at the

Cumulative Shﬁ_reholding-__ P

No. |

 beginning of the year

during the year

| For Eachofthe

No. of

| shares

% of total
! shares of

No. of
shzres

i Directors and KMP

| the Co.

%oftoral |
shares of
| the Co.

Mr. Girdhard Lal
 Seksaria

At the hegﬂming afthe
year

0.00 0.00

"Date wisc Increase /
Decrease in
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for tnerease /

| decrezse [eg allotment /

transfer f bomes/sweat

No chanpe during the year.

Mr, ch.i;ll Kumar
Kabra

TAUthe begirning of the

yO&r

000

Date wise facrease f
Decresse in

' Shareholding during Lhe

year specifying the

| reasons for inerease /

decresse {eg. allotment /
transfer § boous/sweat
quity etc):

No Change during the year

A1 the End of the year

I — Tt 4

M. Sayale Hajumd an

| At the beginzing of the
' :fE.rII'

| 0.00




Date wise lncreass / y

| Decreasein

Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for incrosss /

decrease {2 allutment /|

transter f Lonus/sweal

P eyuity etc):

No chinge during the yeas.

| Ms. Stuli Dubey

| At the End of the year

............

AL the Deginming of the

:,.'L-:'JI'

000

Date wise Jncreass |
“Decregsein
. Sharehulding during the

vear specilying the
reasons for incraase /

decrease (eg allotmant /|
1 transfer { bomus fewear

g uity etc):

No change during the ver,

AllheEnd af the yur

oo

At

| Ms. Megha Kapoar, %

At the Ijeg:i"rl'ning ofthe
Jae

$i

T

D;; ie wise increase [ .

| Deervase b
: Sharehoiding during the

year specifving the
reasons for increase /
decrease {e.g alletment

| mransfer / benus/sweat
- pquily 21c):

No change during the year.

At the End of tﬁé“;ear

000

r}.ﬂﬂ

=

A the beginning of the
year ik

000

i




Date wise Increasa /
Decreasain

i Sharehalding during the

vear specifying the

- reasons [or increase |

decrease (o allotment /
travsfer [ bonus fswest
squity ele):

Mo change during the year,

AT The End of Lhe vear

Mr. Ramawatar Lobia,

- {E0

At the be'g'jnnjng of the

year

0.00

Date wise Increase /
Decreaga in

| Shareholding during the
| ¥ear specifying rthe

reasons for increase [

decrezse (e g allobment /
cbransfar J hones frwaat

eguity ste);

Mo change during the pear,

" At the End of the year




V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but aot due for
payment

excluding . Loans [ndebtedness

‘.'Securéddla_ﬁ-s -J_ll‘:lsé;;eﬂm_. Bé;oiiié ]Tmal e
‘ deposits

Indebtedness a1 the héﬁinnin pofthe I

|
]
financial year ! ' .
R P {
.

‘F‘rincipa! Amount

B0 \ 080 | 000 eno
1] Interest due but not paid :

000 . 04D DA } 1,00
iii} Interest accrued but not due ) |

1 V1 0.00
R ey T A e W PR S . e |
| Total (i) e | 000 | o000 I 000
_{‘.Flalgfmhuiﬂednes.sdurmu*]e ' X i o l
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l(manciill year I i | | |
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i) Interest due but not paid | om0 o0 ! 000 0.00 |
Liﬂ Interest acoruad bt nntdue l 0.0 \ 0.0 \ 0.4 (] :
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VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuaeration to Munaging Directer, Whale-time Directars and/or Menager:

"$k.no.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of i Total Amount
MB/WTD/ ‘

- Manager

Mo Erector d raw remuneration.

Gross salary

{a) Salary 25 perprovicons
contaited in sectien 17[1) of the
‘Income-lax Act, 1961

! {b) Value of perquisites u/fs 17(2)
| Income-tax Act, 1961

C (€] Profits in fiew of salary under .
section 17(3) ncome-tax Act, 15a1

- Stock Option

—— -

- Sweat Equizy

Commission

23 %A ot prafil

| Onhers, please spedify

Tetal (A)

- {eiling as per the Act

10%, of Net F’ruﬁ tor Iil|] E.‘{ECL-IEi'-"U i irE:..'t_u. ' '
and 5% of Net Profit ta 20y one Managingor -
’Wlmie Time Discemr,




E. Remuneration to other directors:

Particulars of
Remuneration

1. Indepeadent Directors

v Tenfor attendiog
board comm ittes
meetings

s Commission

s {thers, please
specify

Name of Birectors

2, 0ther N o Executive

Direcinrs

hoard comenitlee
- meslings

¢ Colthmlssion

+  Othery, plecss

s Fee for arending ‘

spectly

_W{HE]

Total (2)

e —eam

. Managerial !

Total

Hemuneratin

l

Overal Ceiling as per the Acl 15 of et Praiits of thc Cumpany or all Nun-Es=tutive Pircctors




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PTRSONNEL GTHER THAN MD / MANAGER /S WID

SL | Particulars of , Key Managerial Personnel y.
! mo, Resmmeration : _
' Mr Ms, Megha Mr. Total ‘
Eamuwatar Hapaor, C§ (Krishan
ahia, CEO umiar i
1 wjerd,
l |
P i | 2 | ...... -
l Gross salary i !
: - {@) Salaryas porprovisions ‘
l‘ contained in section 17(1} of 324,320/ | 1LOL000/- | 1.35160/-5.52,480 /.
] the Income-tax Act. 1961 l
| ®
| (b) Vahieelperquisites u/s | |
17{2] Tncume-tax Act, 1961 ! , 2 2
| - |
(c) Profitsinfiev of catary under | |
section 17(3} Income-tax Act, 1 : -
l1961 ‘ | : |
= g _'Slurlc ﬂ]ltjl.'l."'i” I il I ™
1 jo. — i e i T FPY
3. Swealk Equily : &
¥3 Commissian W
{ - as % of profit
uthers, specity :
| 5. Others plesse specify T
Toral 13,22,320/- - 1,05,000 /- I1,35.1ﬁu;l|'5.ﬁz,u;ﬁ}?




VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type | See Brief

| Details ol

[ Authority  Appeal

i the (ottpanies | Destripion - Penalty / © RD/NCLT/ | made,if
| Punishment; | COURT] any
| Act Cummmdmglnesl + (give
4 gond  Deais)
A. COMPANY i
o ] T O [
[ Punishanent T il . j
i -~
- Composnding
B DIRECTORS T - N )
Penalty NIL ! ' 1 i
I'_f"ﬁﬁi_&frﬁ;ﬂtm-“ T L EECHRE, Y Ry
- T Y S
Compornding
C (THER OFFICERS IN DEFAULY
Penalty ' KIL TR
}I?ﬁjﬁiﬁﬁmt = .....
fissiaris stz REE T_ 2 A L
- Componnding !
_| '
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MEENA CHOWDHARY 9/3 Mutan Para Roa:l
PTE.CE cn{g CﬂmPﬁE}’ EC.CI'E".HI'}' Liﬂnﬂ!-.i’lﬂ‘“’ I h‘? l I Eﬂq
B.com(H},CS Contact. N:8981212475

Email id:meenachowdhary@ymail.com
chowdharymetna?@gmail.com

Form Na. MR.-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Fer The Fimancial Year Ended 31" March, 2621
[Pursusnt 10 Scction 204(1) of the Companics A, 2013 and Rele No.9 of the Companies
< {Appointment and Remoneration Personnc)) Rules,2314)
9,
The Members,
WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
28/1,Shekespeare Sarani,
Kolkata-700017

! have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good eorporate practices by Mis Winsome Holdings & Investments Limited having its
registered office at 28/1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata-700017, West Bengal (hereinafier call=d the
“Compsany™). Secretarial Audit was conductzd in a maaner that provided me 2 reasongble basis for
evaluating the carporate conducts! statutery compliances and expressing my opinicn thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms aad retums filed and

~ other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its

officers, agents and autharized representatives during the conduet of secretarial audiy, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the {inancial year ended on

312 March, 2021 complicd with the stalutory previsions listed hercerder and also that the Company

- has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place ta the extent, in the mennar and

subject 1o the reporting made hereinafter:

1. ] have examined the books, papers, minuie books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Winsome Heldings & Jnvestments Limited("the Company”) for the financial year
endzd on 3% March, 2021 zecording to the provisions of:

{i} The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under;
i) The Securilies Coatracts (Regulation) Act, [956 {'SCRA’) and the rules made there under,
{iii) The Depusitorics Act, 1996 and the Regufations and Bye-laws framed there under

(iv} Foreign Exchonge Management Act, [99% and the rules and repelations made there under to the
extept of Foreign Direet Investment, Cverseas Dicect Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings(Not Applicable to the Compasy dering the Audit leriod);




MEENA CHOWDHARY

Practicing company secretary
B.com{H),.C8

973 Nutan Pury Roud

Liluah, Howrah-71 1204
Contacl.Na:B981210475

Email id:mecnachowdhary@ymail,com
chowdharymeena7@pmail .com

(v) 1The following Ragulatians end Guidelines prescribed under the Securities aad Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Aci’} 10 Ine extent applicabic to (he Company;

{a‘j'}}m Secutities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Substantiel Acguisition of Shares and
Tzkeovers) Ropulations, 2011 and sabsecuent smendiments; (Not Applicable te the
Company duying the Andit Perind)

(B)The Securities and Ezchenge Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015 and subsequent amendments;

{e)The Sceurities and Exchonge Board of india [ssuz of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; {Nnt Applicable 2 the company has not issued any further share
capital during the Ieriocl under review);

d} The Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Employce Stock Option Schemie and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employes Berefits} Regulations, 2014 w.e.l. October 28,
2{14 (Not Applicabie to ti:e Compony as there was no reporting event during the
Audit Period);

& The Securitics and Exchanpe Board of India {Issue and Listing of Dibt Securitics]
Regulaticns, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period as
there was no reporting event);

{) The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Registrars 1o an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding Lhe Companies Act and dealing with elients (Not
Applicable as the company is not registerail as registrar to any issue and Share
Transfer Agent during the financial year under review }

g) The Securities and Exchange Roard of India (Delisting of Equily Shares) Regalations,
2009(Nat Applicable to the Company as ther2 was no reporting event during the
Audit period),

B} The Securities and Exchange Roard of Indie (Buyback of Securities) Repulatiuns, 2018
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Aadit Peried).

(vi) Business/Industry related laws that are asplicable to the Company:
NBEC,CIC [FIU-IND,CERSAL The Reserve Bank of india, [934 znd all applicable Laws,
Ruies, Regulations, Guidelines, Circutars, Notification, ete issued by the Reserve Bank of India
for NBFC.
[ heve 2lso examined comptiance with the appticable Regulation of the following:
{i) The Secretarial Standards (88-1 & $5-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretanies

of Indla. : ; isti
(i) The SEBI (LODR) Regulaions, 2015 2 anendsd o time lo time and the lsing
agreement entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.




MEENA CHOWDHARY 9/3 Nutan Parg Road

Practicing company secretary Liluah Howrah-711204
B.com(H),C8 Contact No:8981219475

Email id:meenachowdnary@ymail.com
chowdharymeena7@gmail.com

During the Audil period under review and as per representations and clerificatiors provided by
the mansgement. | confirm thal the Company hes comptied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations. Guidelines, Stondards, Listing Regulaticn etc as mentioned hercin above excepl to
the extent gs mentioned here;

() Non compliance of regulation 31 of SEB! {LODR) Reguiation, 2015, Le. some DF the
promolers of the compeny are nol having shares in dematerialized form with the depository
participait,

1 further repart that,

1. The Beard of Direclors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Direc:ors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the
composition of Board of Directors during the Peciod under review.

© 2. Adeguale notice is given o all direciors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
r:otes o agenda were sent at Jleast seven days in advance, and a sysiem exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the mesting and
- for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. Al decisions at the Board Meetings and Committez Meetings ere camied out unanimously as

- recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board,
as the case may be.

! further report that based on review of Compliance mechanism established by the company and
en ihe basis of the records of Company there are adequate systems and processes in the
Cempany commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitar and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and puidelines.

I further report that, (o the best of my knowledge, during the audit period, thers were no specific
events/ actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. as referred to ghove,

CS MEENA CHOWD
F'R%PRIETHESSHARY

Place; Koikata : v
Date: 30/06:202 PAACTICB -
UDIN:A041084C000824845 op ,;’D_':;‘;fgﬁﬂaa:

This Report is to be read with our letier of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this report.



mNA CHOWDHARY 9/3 Nulan Para Roud
Practicing company secretary Liluah,Howrzh-71 1204
B.com({H),CS Contact. No:BO81 216475
Email id:meenachowdharv@ymail.com

chowdharymeena?@gmail.com

. ‘Annexure A’
a,

The Members,

WINSOME ITOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
28/1,Shakespegre Sarani,

Kolkota-700017

My secretarial Audit Report of even date for the financial year 2020-202] is to be read along
with this letter,

l. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the respoasibility of the management of the Company.
My responsibility is (o express 2n opinicn on these secretarial records based on my audit.
2. 1 have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to oblain reasonable
assurarce about the correciness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis 1o cnsure that correct Tacts are reflecled in Secretarial recurds. 1 believe that
the process and practice, ] followed provide a reasonable hasis for my opinion,

3. 1 have net verified the commeciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4, Where ever required, | have obtaized the Management represeniation about tne Compliance of
faws, ritles and regulations and happening of events elc,

$_The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and ather apglicable laws, rules. regulations,
standards is the responsicility of management. My examination was Emited to the venification

© of procedure on test basis,

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither en assurence as 10 the future viability of the Company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the munasement has conducted the affairs of

_ the Company.

C8& MEENA CHOWDHARY
PROPRIETRESS
Place: Kolkata ME?‘ REHFE 0. 41084
Date: 3006/2021 Whatinae

PMGTIM#PAHT ECRETARY
CP NO. 16828



ANMNEXURE - 19

{i] the ratio of the remaneraton af aach director to the

the financial vear;

median remunerdlion of te employces of the company for

Mo Brireckor clraw remuneration,

“[1] the percentage increase in remuneration of each
director, Chief Financlal Officer, Chief Exenutive Officer
Company Secretary or Manager, ifany, in the linanciat year;

KM
P4, Mz Megha Kapoor, €5 = 219 240,
© 2 Mr Ramawacar Lokia, CE0 = 1]

-16.25%

 emplayzes o the linancial vear

fiii} the percentage increxse in the median remunerstion of |

{iv} the mumber of permanent emplavees on the rolis of
Campany,

financial year and it comparsan with the percentife
: increase in the managesial remuneration and justificition

| circuimstances for ineraase in the MAREERT il remuneration;

i {v) avarage percentile increase already mada in the salaries * :
vl employees other than the mansgerial persoonel in the last §

Awmgx Salary erease of non-
managerial anipluyces is -19,2 20,
Average Slary increase o Managesial
Cemployecsis-13.77%,

- thereaf and point ol if there arc any exceplionat -

Mo [Hrectors dows 20y remaneration,

-3 Mr Kvishan Kemar Dujari, CFO =

fvi] affirmatizn that the remwneration is Ay “er the
remuneration pelicy af the company;

Remuneralion paid during the year |
ended Mavcl, 2001 i85 as per the |

) Bemwneration Palicy ol the Cor ipany,

Fur '.L']HD‘-T" HOLLMGS &- EN'quBT HENTS ].Tll

11'

Authorised ‘lgqﬂtw ! Blrectar

For WIRSOME HOLDINGS & IWESTMENTS 1T

L]
‘

-
AL sed Sensiney Cleectgr




WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Y. 2020 - 2021



B. Chhawchharia & Co. ﬁ;m. EVERESY, 45/ CHOWRINGHEE ROAD, KOLKATA. 700 071, 1D
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Iodependent Audilor's Report

T the Members of Wiasome Holdings & investments Limited
Report om the Standalone Finapcial Statements

Cpinien

W aave audited the accompanying saandslone fmancisf sialements of Mis. Winsome Holdings &
Investments Lanited (“the Company™), which comigrises the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2021, the
Statement of Praft and Loss, Swtement of Changzs in Bquity and Statement of Cysh Flows for the
vear then encled, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies snd wiber explanatory Information.

I our opimice and 10 the best of our information and according 1o the explanalions given to us, (e
aforeszid standalone financial swemens give the itformation required by the Act in the manner so
requived and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally seccpted
in Jedia including Indien Accounting Slandards {-Ind-AS") spacified under Section 132 ol the Act, of
the siate of alTairs of the Company as ar 31* March, 2021, and is Loss, changes i equity and its cash
flows for the vear snded on tha: date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducsed o 2udil in eccordance with the Standards on Audidng (SAs) specified under section
E43{15) of the Companies Act, 2013, Cur responsibilitics under those Standards are further deseribed
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Andit of the Financial Statements seetion of our seport, We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chasiered Accountants of India (*ICAY') tegether with the ethical requircments that are relevant to our
andit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Acl, 2015 and the Rules

thereunder, and we have Tullilled our other eihical responsihilities m accordanee with these
reguiremenits 2 the Code ol Ethies.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbiained is sufficiknt and approprigie to provide a hasis
for oor opimion.

Emphasis of Maiter

We draw atiention lo Nete No, 17 of the Tinancial starement, which describes the economic impac) the
company is facing due to outbreak of Corona Virss Disease (COVID- 19,

Hewever, our opinicn is not modified in respect of this matter,

Infermation other than the Finaocial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Direciors is responsible for e other information. The other information
comprises the information ineluded in the Aonszl Repoet, but docs not mclude the financial
sLatements and our auditor's regort thereon.

Char opinion ¢n the Mmancial statements does not cover the other information and we do rol express
any form of 2ssurance conclusion thereon.
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In vonnzction with our audit of the fimuneial saterments, our respansibdliy 15 1o read (he other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other nfwmation is msterially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 1o de malerially
misstated, [T based on the work we have pecformed, we conclude that therg is & material misstatement
of this other information we ave required to report thal fact. We have nothing 1o seport in this nepard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statemen s

The Company’s Board of Direclors is resporsible for the marters stated in section 124(5) of the
Crmpanies Agt, 2013 (the Act™) with respeet 3 the preparation of these sandalone financis]
statementis that give a ftue and fair view of the financizl pesition, financiai perfoemance and cash
tirws af the Company in accordance with the ascounting principles gencrally secepted n India,
includm the accourting Standards speelicd ander sectior 133 of the Act This responsibility afso
includes mainenance of adequate accounting records i accordznce with the provisions of the Act for
safezuarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frawds and other
irregnlarities; ssloclion and application of appropriate implementation snd maimtenance of scoounting
poticics; making [udgnests wnd wsimaes that e reasonahle aed  predest, aed desige,
implemenlation and maintenance of adequalc miornal financizl vonwols, that were operating
alfectively for ensuring ihe scouracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant o 1he
preparation 4né presentation of the fmancial staternont that give 4 b 2nd faie view and are free from
rerial misstatement, whether dus to fraud or emar.

Iry preparing the financial stalements, management is respensible for assessing the Company’s abiliry
to continue 45 8 going concern, disclosing, 25 applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the guimg concern basis of accoumting unless management either intends o lignidate 1he Company or
¥ ceass operations, of has no reafistc abermative but to do so.

Those Board of Diectors ars also responsible for cverseeing the company’s financial reporiing
PTOSESS,

Auditer's Responsibility for the Audit of the Stamdabone Financial Matementy

Our objectives are to obtam reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and f 88 an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonab e assuranc is a high level of assurance, but &5 not a gearantes that an
andit conducted in accordance with SAs will always defect a material misstalement when i cxists.,
Misstalements cun arise ot fragd or enor and are considered materiat i, individualty or in the
agpregste, they conld reasorably be expested o infuence the economic decisinns of asers taken on
the basis of thess firnancial slaements.

As parl of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exerciee professional judement and maintain
protessional skepiism throughowt the audit. We also;

» |dentify and sssess dhe risks of material misswiement of the financial siatemenls, whether due to
fraud or erar. design and perforn audid procedures responsive te thoss risks, and obfain andi
evidence thal i sufficient and approprisie % provide 2 hasis for our opinion. The risk of not dsteciing
2 material misstatement resalling from trad is higher than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may
invalve collusion, forgery, intentiona] omissions, misiepeeseniations, or the everride of imenal
control.

« (btain an onderstanding of intersal congrol relevant to the sudit morder o design audil procedures
thar are appropriate in the circumslanees, Under section 143(3)(i} of the Companies Act, 2043, we are
also responsible for expressing our epinion on whether the company has adequate (ntemal finangial
conizols system in place and the cperating eflztiveness nf such controls.




» Evaluzie the appropriateness of accounting poficies used and the ressonableness of accounting
estinrates and related dise leseres mads by managemend,

« Conctuds on the appropriatencss of management’s use of 1he going corcern basis of accounting and,
based on the andit evidence obtained, whether 2 materia? uncerizinly exists related 1o evenis or
conditiens that may cast signilicant doubt on the Company’s ablity to continue as a going concem, if
wi conclpde that a material uncertainty exists, we are required lo draw atiention o our auditor’s
report b the related disclosumss in the financial starements o, if such disclosures are inadequats, to
irodify our opinion. Csr conclusions are based on the audic svidance abtained up to the datz of our
aucitor's teporl, Hewever, fulure ¢vanls or conditions may caase the Company to ceesz t continug as
2 going concem.

= Fvaluate the overall presentation, stucture and content of the financial sistements, meleding the
diselosuras, and whether the financiat staternents reprasent the underlying trénssctions and eventz in g
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among alher matters, the planned
seope and liming of the audit and sipn ificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
itz rnal comtrol thit we identify durdng our audit.

We 2lso provide these charged with govermance with a staiement that we have complied with relevant
uthical requirements regarding independence, and 0 communicate with thern all relatienships and
other mafers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our irdependance, end where applicabie,
related sateguards.

Froe the magters communicated will those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significence m the audit of the standulune financial staements of the cutrent period ard
are Ihpvefore the hev audit marters. We describe these matters in our auditar’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exmemely rare circumsiances, we
determine thal 2 maller should nod be communicated in our seport because the adverse consequenves
of doing 50 would reasomzbly be expected fo outweigh the public interssi bermefits of such
COMINUTHGE .

Chher Matier

Provision for Cramity s recognized oa zcorual basis at svery year ¢nd bul the reguisitz present
valuatica, using actuurial valeation echnigues, of such amounts payable is not betng done,

However, oar opimicn is aot modified in respeet of this matier,

Repert en (ther Legzl and Regalatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reporty Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Gavermmen! of India in ferms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Agt, we give in the “Anmexure
A", 8 stat=ment on the matiers specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

As roquired by Section 143 (3 olthe Act, we repost that

fa) We have sought ané obtained afl the mlomialtion and explanations which to the best of owr
kniowlados and bedist were necessary for the purpoesss of our audic

{h in our opinion, propee beuvks of accunt as redeired by law have been kept by the Company so far
a5 it appears from our cxaminatinn of those hooks:
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() ihe balance sheel, he staicment of profit and loss, statement of changes in equity and the cash flow
aalcment dealt with by this Reoort are i agreement with ihe books of aceount,

(dy in our opigion, he oresaid standzlone financial starements comply with the Accounting
Siandards specified under Section 113 of the Act, read witl: Rule 7 of the Companies {Accoents)
Rubes, 20014

{z)0n the basts of the wrinen representations received from the directoes as on 319 March 2021 mken
an rezird by the Boerd of Dirscrors, none of the dieectors s disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from
being appeinted as a divector in lermns of Seetion 164 (2] of the Act;

iy With respeet do the other matters fo be included i the Auditor’s Repor! in aceordance with ihe
regarements of section 197 16) of (e Act, as amended:

In our epmio and o the best of our information and zccording o the cxplanations gven t us, the
renmneration, [ any, paid by the company to its directors durug the year s 18 accordancs with the
rovisions of sestion 157 of the Act.

) with respect e the adequacy of the intemal financizl controis with refirence to sundalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals, refer 1o
our separate report in “Annesure B and

(1) wilh respect te the other matters 1o be mcludzd in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule |]
of the Companics {Audit and Awditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinien and o the best of our mformation
and aceording to the sxplanations given to us:

i. the Company does not Bave any pending Fuigarions which would impect i financial position,

ii. the Company does not have any material foresesabk losses on long e comaets including
derivative contracts wheh would impact i financial position

ifi, there were no amousts which are required to be iransfered W the Fvestor Edocation and
Protection Fund by the Company

For B, Chhawehharia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 305123E

Ji-sf«sd. £ pasen
Ashish Kamar
Place: Kolkata Partner
Date: 30 June, 2021 . Membership No. 369519

UDIN: 233095 90 A0 00 Fe Ao



Amnexure - A fo the Auditors” Report

The Annexure referred 1o m Independen: Audriors” Report o the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the vear ended 317 Mareh 2021, we report that:

(it (@) The Company is mainmining proper records showing foll pachiculars, including
quantitative details ond situation of proparty, plancand equiptnt,

{b)  According to the nformation and explanations given 10 us, al) the assets have nol heen

physically verified by the management during the year but there i a regular program of
verification, 1o the extent possible in view of various aperational limitations imposed by
the government o contain COVID-19 outbreak [Refer Note No. 17 of finuncial
statements], which in our opinion, & reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the rarme of its assefs. No malerial discrepancies were noliced on such
verification.

it} The righs to use of an immovable propecty under Leased Assets is held in the naisc of the
company.

{1} There is no inventory in the Compsny.

(i) The Company has granicd ansccured lcan 1o 2 company. which is covered in the regisicr
maintzined under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™). We report

() In our opinicn, terms and conditions on which such loan has been granted to the pary
listed in the register mainigined under Seetion (89 of the Act are, prima facie, not
prejudicial o the inerest of the Company

{b) Aucording to the information and explanations given W us, repayments or recgipis of
principal and interest by the company in respect of such loan are regular as stipulated,

() There are no overdue amounts in respegr of such foan,

(iv} In our opinion ard according to the information and explanations given to us, the Compeny has
complied with the provisions of sectior 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2011 in respecs of
loans, investrents. guaraniees end securitizs made by the company.

{v) In our opinion and accoeding 1o the mfoematicn and explanations given to us, the Company has
not aceepied any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of fhe Companies Act, 2013
Act end the Companies {Acceptance of Depositsi Rules, 2014 (g5 amended).

{vi] The Central Governrnent bias not prescribed the maintenznce of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, for anv of the ssrvices rendered by the Company.

{wii}

(8] According to the reeoids of the company, the compiny ts generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undispured statutory dues including provident
fund, emplovees’ state insurance, income-lax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service fax, duly of
customs, duty of excise, value added fax, cess and other maerial stetutory dues, as
applicable, and no such statutory dues were outstanding as &t 1he lust day of the financial
year under review for a period of more than sis mwonths [rom che date they hecame

payahle.




{B)According 1o the information and explanations giwn to us, there are no dues of
mvome-tax, sabes-taxn, wealth tax, service lan, duty of cuseoms, duty of excise, valr
addeq tax and cess, as apphicable, which have ot been deposited o account of any
dispte,

{viii) The Company dozs net fave any loans or bomowings ffom any fmancial institution,
banks, povernment or debeaune holders during e vear,

{ixt The Couypany did not raise any money by way of inilial public offer or further public offer
{incladmg debt instruments] end t2mn loas during the year under review.

fx]  Aczording to Lhe information and explanations given 10 us, no material fowd by e
Compeny or on the Compeny by its officers or employees have beea moticed or reported
during the year.

{xi) According to the mivemation £nd explanztions g ven to us and based on onr examination of
the records of the Compeny, the Company has paic/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandaicd by the provisions of Section (97 read
with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013,

{xii} In our opmion and accordieg to the information and explanations given to us, the Compan
is ot a midhi compapy.

{xiiz) According to the information and explanations given to us and besed on cur examinalion of
the records of the Company, wransactions with the related parties are in compliance with
seetions |77 and 188 of the Act and the details of such wensactions have been disclosed in
the financial staremenis as requined by the applicable accomnting standands.

{(xiv}) According lo the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
ihe records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
privete placernent of shares or fully or pardy conventitsle debentures during the yvear.

{x¥) According (o the mformation and explanations given 10 us sad based on our examation of
the records of the Company, the Compery has not smenz] o non-cash transactions with
directors or persins connected with him.

ixvil The Compeny is a Non-Sanking Financial Company ead is registered under section 4544
of the Reserve Benk of India Act 1934 and holds a valid centificats of registration,

For B. Chhawchharia & Co.
Chartered Accountans

Firn Registration Ne, 305123
4;&;1:& %WM

Ashisk Knmar

Place: Foolkaty Pariner

Date: 307 fune, 2021 Membership No, 308519
1DIN; 21303549RA R AFC Rites




Annexare - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls ender Chause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Scetion 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”}

We have andied the intemal finencial controls over financial eporting of Winsome Holdings and
Investments Limited {“the Company'™) as of 31" Mareh 2021 in conjunction with cur sudit of the
financie| sterements of the Compeny for the year endsd on that date,

Managemont's Respoasibility for Enternal Financial Contruls

I'he Compary’s managemenl & responsible for establishing and maintaming intersal fingncial
conrois based o the internal comtrol over financial roposting criteriz establishad by the Company
considering the cssentig] componerts of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Awdit of
[ineenal Financial Contrnds over Finncial Reporting issued by the Instituie of Chartersd Accountants
of India ("ICAT. These responsibilities nclude the design, implementation and mainicnatice of
alegquaie internat financial controls that were operatlag effectvely for ensuring the orderty and
efficient conduct of its business, including acherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of fisuds and errmes, the acouracy and compleseness of the
accounting records, and the timely preperation of reliable financial infonmation, as required under the
Cempanies Act, 2013,

Apditors’ Responsibility

Dur sesponsitrility is to express an opirion on the Corazany’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted vur audit in 2ccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Irnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reparing (the “Guidance Note”) and the Stmdards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and dectmed to be preserbed under section 143010 of the Comparies Act,
2013, to the extert applicable to an audit of inerns! financial controls, both applicable 10 an audit of
Internal Finaneial Controls and, both issued by the lostine of Chatiered Accountants of India, Those
Stzndards and the Guidance Notz reguire that we comply with ethical requitements aed plan and
perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance sbout whether adaquate atemal financial controls
over finarcial reporting was established and maitizins¢ and if such controls operated effectively in all
matznizl respecs

Our sudit involves performing procedures o cbis sadit evidence sboul he sdeguacy of the intzrnal
financizl controls system over fmancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
mternal Mnancial conmols over fnancial reporiing included obtining an understanding of internal
financial controls over fmancial reporting, assessing the risk thet a marerial weakness exists, and
testing and cvalualing the desiygn and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditre’s judgment, inchiding the assessment of she risks
of materiai misstatement of the fuencial statements, whether due o fraud o eror.,

We bohieve thar the audit evidence we héve obtemed s sufficient and appmpriate to provide a hesis
for our and it cpinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting




Meuging of Interoal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's miemal financial contrel over financisl reporting &5 o process designed o provide
ressomable asswrance reganding the reliabitity of financial reporting and the proparation of financisd
siatements for externel purposes w accordemce wilh menerelly accepted accounting principls. A
company’s internal finaneial control over financial reporting ineludes those policies and procedurey
Ihat {1} pertain to the mamtenance of records that, in reasonabile detail, accusately and faidy reflect
the ramsactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (1] provide reasorable assurance that
Iranszclions are recorded 26 necessary 1o permit preparation of firancial staements in accordance with
generally accepied accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditurcs of the company are being
made anly in accordance with authorisations of management and direetors of te company; and (3)
povide reasorable assweatce regarding prevenlion ur timely detection of unauthorised pequisition,
use, or dispositioa of the company's assets that could hawe a material effet v the fmancial
statements.

Jukerent Limitations of Intermal Financial Comtrols Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of ntamal financial controls ever Gnzncial reporting, including the
possibil ity of eodlusion o improper manggement overtade of controls, materiai misstalements duc 1o
error or fraud may oceur and not be deteered. Alse, projections of any evalustion of the intermal
financial contals over financiel reportm to future periods are subject to the risk that the inernal
francial centrol over financial reporting may becoms inadequate because of changes s conditions, or
tha the degree of compliance wirh the pelicies or procedures may deteriorate.

COpinion

In our opinien, the Company hes, in all material respetts, an adoguste ltemal fancial controls
sysiern over financial reporting and such internzl Ninancial conirols cver financial reponing were
aperating effectively as at 31" March 2021 [Refer Not: No. |7 of the financial stasements), based on
the intzmal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stted in the Gwidance Note on Audit of Intomal Financial
Controls Over Financizl Reporting issued by the Institie of Charered Accountants of india.

For B. Chhuwchhkaris & Co.
Chasiersd Accouniants
Firm Registration No. 3051 15k

Ashish Kumar
Flace: Kelkata Farmer
Mace: 30% June, 202 | Membership No. 309519

UDIN: 243042 (9ARBAFE asac



WINEQOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET A% AT 31ST MARCH, 2321

Farticubars Nate Ne. 35k Avmr o
B2 30300 |
¥ ¥
ASSETS
Financial Assets 3
Cash and Cash Equivalents Al 104318 706551
Receivghles %4
- {iher Recaivables LA TR ERRR T
Leans 13 I15,58,474 LU OapsT
Inwvestments 34 ERARA00GL 15404533
Ofer Financiab 4 sgets 35 01 10, 18,390
696,458,474 BB E0047
Nom-Finangial Assets 4
Curreng Tax Assars (Meth 41 H1.400 BT
Propety, Flant and Equipment 41 2468037 Fos Rog
Leased Assels 4.3 213953 240
Cither Mop-Ferpacial Assats §4 45 g4 JL6R0
2T 555820
Totl Assets 169652991 168735801
LIABILIFIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Financkal Linbilities 5
Deposils &1 216 000 26 41041
Other Financial Liabilities 32 401377 37E023
128277 35100
Mon-Fingneiz | Liabilifies ]
Frovisions 6.1 HLA0 443 AL A3
Peferred Tax Liabillties [Me:) 62 L2 G 24273410
Cither Wrn-Financial Liabilites 6.3 E.39% § 5,360
I3 Yirps iRl
Equity i
Equiry Ehese Capiral T EADGELD00 g b0 0,000
Cither Equity 12 15.3903,587 1371 33.6%
003587 1441 3155
Total Liakikities and Equity 169652901 16ATINAM
Corporale Informetion & Sianifizant Accoaring Policics 1&2
Agtompanying ootes to the fnanciz sistemens I b
The Makas referrd 1o ahave form &t iffegeal parl of the accounts.
I tecms of our roperl of even date atrached herewith,
For B, Chisawehbaria & Ca, ey
Chartored Accountants . C“\/‘J/’f'_
Fitm Reglstraion Ma, 3051236 R rqegarad . £
Ramawalar Lohin Guopal Karnar Kabra
u'}-s A 7W [ Chief Executive Oficen) {Dirzctor)
Axzhizh Komar M{V T‘t\ﬂ A
Partner & A o 'Jf‘?‘ﬁﬂ‘?* 4\5‘"‘? o
Membership No. M9519 L Kt Mégha Kagor = |
Mace - Kalhata (C hief Fimancial Qffizer) {Company Secrelary)

ate : 30th e, 2021
LN 2509 A8 e g e
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WINSOME HOLDINGS & IXVESTMENTS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED M3 1T MARCH, 101

Purticulars Netes  2020-2621 019.2m0 |
T T
Revenue frem Operations ¥
Inleres] [nimn: £1 R 12.0% 304
Profil on Sede of Invesiments 14 50743
Total Revenie Trom Operafions [0 14,117 12,6607
(ither lncome ]
Rem 282 040 282000
Service Charges 1 60,0880 10060
{Thaors 9.1 §5.128 .80
697,123 651,870
Tedsl Enceme ITIL245 [EATA
Fapensis 1
|.omae Wricien ot onder 0TS E 13.18.562
Prosti il o For [l 1k Bazn T 0 -
Tmplowee lenalie |wpensss .1 HIS3iE 4 [3.06,331
Peproviating and amoiation wipenses 10.2 Htag 103453
L NPees ekponses 10.3 TELASS I1.74.582
Total Expenses 26,0595 2008928
Penficd Lassh Before Tax 19,793,554 {1981.011)
Tax Exprase 1
a) Cugrem Tas = kTR
by Deferrod Tex BT4879) @411
(.TLEm) (10352}
Profitd Less) for the Year [&84,771) (11.80,619)
Other Comprehracive Incame
(A Doern s that wilE not be reslassifed 1o proti o loss
- Clpanges In fair vahee of Vguiey Instrments (Met) 1805448 8,048
- T ¥apense refating o aove ilem [Mel) 15.56,734 (23267
43722012 04522
(13} 1ems that will be v lessified 1w prolil or loss ® -
Other Comprehensive Income (A+HB) 3710 6622
Total Comprehensive Income{Lass) for the year 31,’&'1',4!!: {1.73.997)
(Feepdis= Ovber Comprebanaive favoee)
Earaings Per Equicy Share 1
[3asie & Diled 10.55 (1.87T)
Corpora lformtion & Spmificam Avvouning Palicies 1&2
Aeompanying neles o the Timancial Saiements Aia 10
The MNutes reforred 1o ghave [omm an integral patt of the aceownts,
I fermns of our neport of sven date astached horewit
For B. Cibsnehharia & Co. (22
Charicred Accuntants T o Sta ‘;{
Firm e gismnation hax. 3051230 Ramawatar [ohis Gopal Kumar Kabra
| Chied Txecutive (HTicer) [ Ehocctor)

Jj-zLJ:;L Ly
Ashish Kumsr

© Pariner
Il brabiip . 3URIS 19
Plage : Kolknl

© Duke ; 3h June, 2021
LDIN: 233095 19ARARF S 8 955
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Equity Shure Cepital

WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMELED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES EN EOUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDELr 3151 MARCIE, 201

Particnl t Mot As At dlksl Changes dizring [As st 3la l'ﬂan:!'l_.t
articelars 1 Ll ] March, 2070 2629.297] ] 2020
Authorized T T i
1000000 Fyuity shares of FHO/- coch 7.1 2 00,000,000 £ 200,00 000
Issucd. subscribed and paid up
1 1000 Lquity shares of T104- cach fully paid up 1. 100000 - 1, 100, GO0
[ Mirten Heserves & Surplus

[

I"arvticulars

Fguity Investment

Hererve fupen fair

Retained Earpings

Keserye Fund Supplosilieficit) value thirrough other TFofat
7.2 {As per RBI . in the statement | Fomprehensive
Cruisdelines) Eomeral Leg e of Profit anid income)
Liogs
T T T T T

Balance as a1 31032024 11,34, 501 250,86 000 47,550,625 1,12, 48,535 3,2 L3654
Proofiti(togs) forthe year - - (5.04.771) - {6,04,771)
Transfer o bquity Investinemt Bessrve to Profit & Loss opon realization - - [P O [K-R e =
Transler from Contingent Provision against Standard Asscrs - z A0 & 2,500
Ceher comprehendive income for the year - - - 43,73 202 43,723,202 §
|Lotal comprehensive incoms{loss) for the year 0 - = {5,95,64% 43,065,554 37,692,937 1
Halancc asatM03202¢y . 11,34,560 2.50,00,800 41,514,976 10,56,14,111 _ 13,59,03,387 |

For B. Chhawchharia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
it Begistoation Mo, M2

J}-sﬂu?.-rﬂ ZI}MM«M
Ashish Kumar

Pariner

Membership Mo 309519
Place : Kolkata

Drale  30th Fane. 202
CDM: 21 T o 1989898 F =

e R e D == S

Hanzawatar Lahia
{Chel Execulive Uthcer)

{Chief Faraneial Ofieern)

e

Gopal Kumar Kabra
{Lrector}

Jﬂw@ﬁ» K rgp i

-~

“f:.1.. Selh=aria
[ENreslony

T Meghs Kapook
{Compaay Scoeretam)



WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCII, 202

- |Particutars 20202021 20192026 |
4 ?
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profitt Loss) before tax and exiraordinary irems {9.79.659) (1981011
Adjusted fisr
Depreciztion and amorTisation expeise 80,994 | 443
Inferest Income (10,13.368) 20795
Tnferest on Redeemuble Preference Shares i4446) (4816}
Impairment Loss of Loan 783050 .
Prowision for Craillity 6,540 -
Profit from sale of Property, Plant & Equipinent {2450 a
Liabilities Written Back {46,446 .
Profit from sale of investment i2,14%) {59,743}
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES {11.07.938) = (31,53,574)
Adjustied for
Increasedecreate ] in irade and other pavables 71232 {13%.076)
Increass{decrense) in trade end other receivables (5.02.618) (136,791
CASH GENCRATED FROM OPERATIONS (1651 324) 134,39 241)
Direst Taves peid / acjusted (1,226) 33382
Cash flow before extra ordinary items {16,532 .550% 3405339}
Net caah from Operating activities (A) 52,550} 134,05.359)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Furchase of lnvesiments . {40,080 B0
Sale of [nvestrents 5371013 320
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 5,000 -
Purchase ot Proparty, Plant & Equipment (1,19.610 (23 000
Net Cash from investiog sctivities (B) 4,22,501 B, 0
. f==- T
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Loats {net of repayinents) (bB5A4T) BARTT4
Infergsl income 10,13.368 207057
Net Cash from Financing activides (C) §27.02 l_ 20,096,731
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQLIVALENTS (4~ B-C} {4,02,125) 561 564
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 106953 EAS 287
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 34828 105953

11, Proceeds from long torm and other borowings ars shown net of repavment.
02, Cashand Cash eouivalens represent cush and bank balances anly.

i termns o Four report of even dete attached hesewith

For B. Chiawchharta & Ca, 'L e,
Lhartersd Accouiants g g e s Wydida,
Firim Registration Mo, 305 [ 336 Ramawalar Lohia Gopal Hum ar Kabra
ﬁfjﬁﬁ-ﬁ?\\“ [{htef lZxecutive Officer) {Director)

Iuagh & yanmnias ?"f} “‘.
4]1 ? o hkl. ]
Ashish Kumar 1:;'?\ a:j / Mﬂﬁ.«e ﬁ( P\P i
Parmer R ' Megha Kapoor |
Mambership No. 319519 o _ 1{:th il D‘.'f'mcf'll {Company Secretnry}
Place - Kolkata o
Dae - 30h Junc, 2021 » fj;éﬁl o
UDiN: 215695 19ARRMFs 705 G.L- Seksaria

{Diector)



L.

NOTES T} THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Winsome Holdings & Investments Limited ["the Company”™) is a public Timited company
domiciled and incoiporated in fadiz and iis shares anz isted with the Calourta Stock Exchange
(“CSE™), India. The segisered office of the company s situated ar 28/1, Shakespeare Sarani,
Kolkata- 700017,

The Company i3 2 Non-Bankintg Fimancial Company and is registerad wnder section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India At 1934, The company & camryig on (e business of invesiment in
Shares & Seqrities and giving loans & advances,

The fmancial strtements were authorised for issoe m accordance with a resolution passed by the
Board of Directors on 36™ June, 2021,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation

The linancial statements {Separate fimancial statements) have been prepared oa accrual basis In
aceordance with Indian Accounting Standards {ind AS) notified wnder the Campanies {Indian
Avcounting Stamdards) Rules. 2015 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The finarcial starements have heen prepared on a historivs | cost bass, except for certzin Tmancisl
assels and liabilides whicl have been measwred ap Gir value refer accounting policy regarding
financial instrements).

The financial statements are presented [n Indian Rupees (“INR™ ar =37

2. Estimates and Judgements

The preparztion of the financial starements in conlomity with Ind A% reguires management 1o
make estinaes, judemeals and assumplions, Thse estimates, judgments and assumptions effect
1he application of aeesurting policies and the reported amounls of assets and Habifities, the
dischosures of contingonl assete and liabilities 2t the date of the financia| ststements and reported
amownts of revenaes and expenses during the peried. Applicarion of sccounting policies that
reguire critical accountie s estinates involving complex and subjective jedgments and (e use of
assumpticns in these financial strtements have teen disclosed in Note 2.13. Accousting estimates
could change from pericd io period, Actual resubs may differ from those estimaes. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as manapement becomss mware of chanzes in circumstances
surrounding the eslimstes, Changes in cstimates are reflected W the financial stewments i (he
period in which changes are made and, i materiz), their effects are dischosed n the notes 1o the
Finnceial slafoments,

2.3 Property, Plant aod Eqeipment
All items of property, plant =nd equipment are steted 2t cost lzss accurnulated depreciztion and
accwenilated impairment loss, i ary.

Thie cest of an irem of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price. sy custs
directly &urihuiagle.{e.\'@\anquisitim and an initial estimaie of the costs of dismaniling g
e e
RN

T

o




remaving the itzm and restoring the sice on whick (1 is located, 1he obligation for which the
company mours when e inom iy scgquired. Subsaquent cosis are included in the asser's camying
smounl or recopnised 25 4 separate asset. &5 appropriate, onby when X is probable theat fiture
ceonomic benefits zssocizted with the item wiil flow o the company and the cost of the item can
be measurad reliably. Al other vepairs and mamtenance are charged to profit or Joss daring the
reporting period iv: which they are incurred,

On tramsition o Ind-AS. the company has elected fo continue with the careying value of all fis
property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1¥ April 2018 messured as per the provious
GAAP und use thet carrying value as the desmed cost of Lhe property, plant and equipment,

Depreciation on propery, plant und equipment is caleultted using the written down value basts
alloeale their cost, et of their residual values, over their estimaled uselul lives. The neeful Lves
extimated for the majer classes of property, plant and eouipment are zs folbows:

" Class of property. plant and Useful life (in vears)
e nipment
Adr Conditioners 5
Furniture & Fixiures ; 10
Oftice Equiprents
Computer - Herdveates | e B

The useful ives have been determined based om technica) evaluation done by the management's
experts, which in some cases may differ from the lives a5 specified by Schedule 1l fo the
Companies Act, 2013, The residunl valuss are ot more than $% of the original cost of
acquisition of the asset inchsding the assets as o0 the dae of transicion. The asset’ residusl valoes
and usefil |ives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of cach reporting period.

An ilers of property, plant and equipmen) and emv significant pamr mitially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future sconomic benefits are expecied from its use or
disposal. Any gama or loss arising on de-recognitron of the asset is inchuded in the slatement of
profit and loss whew the assei is derecogrised.

2.4 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivakent in the halance sheet comprise cash 81 banks and on hend end short-zrm
deposits maturing wilhin twelve months from the daie of balmee Sheer, which are subject 10 an
insignifcant risk of chemges in value.

2.5 Financial Instruments
A Financiol Mistrumeats - Initiof recogmiiion and measvrament

Finemeciai assets and finzacial liah:lities &re recognised in the company’s statement of financiz
pasiticn when the company becomes & party to the contractial provisions of the ingtrument. The
company determines the ciassification of its fmancial assers and labilities ad initiaf recognition.
All financial &ssets are rocognised (nitially at fzir value plus, in the case of financiel assets not
recorded 81 fair wvaloe Uaroueh profit or loss, fransaction costs that are alnbutable o ihe
acquisition of the Tinancial asscl




B.1. Financiaf assets - Subsegueni measuretnent
The Subsequent measuremen) of {inncial dssets depends on their classification which is as
foblows;
3, Financial assees at fair value cheongh profit or foss
Financial assats at fair vadue thiough profit and loss melude financial assets held for sake in
the near term and those designated upon isitial reeognition at fair value throwgh profit or loss,

b, Finanuial assets measured at amoriised cost

Loans and receivables are nom derivative financial assels with fied or delerminahle
payments that are not quated in an active marker. Trade iceivebles do not earry any fnreresi
and are smted ai their acminal value as rediced by appropriate sllowance for estimanst
irzcoverabie armaunls based on the ageing of the receivables bakinee and historical
experience. Additonally, @ large munber of minor reeeivables are grouped iato bomogenous
groups and assessed for impairmeni colfectively. Individual 1rade receivables awe writen off
when manayement deens thean nod o b ¢olfectiblz.

c. Pinancial assets at dzir value theough GCI
Adl equity investments, excepl investments in subsidisrics, joint ventures and associatos,
falling wishin the scope of ind AS 109, are measured at foir value through Crber
Comprehensive Income (OCI), The company mzkes an irrevocablz slection on an mstrument
by instrumert besis & prosent in ether comprehensive income subsequent changss in the fair
vilue, The classificatton is made oo initial recogrition and is imevocable.

IF the companty decides to designate an equity instumment at fair value through OCT, (hen o
[air vales changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in tha DCI

.2, Farancicd nssets -Derecopnition

The crmpany derecognises g fingneial asset wher the contractual rights o the cash Tows from
the asseis expire or it ansfers the financial assct and substantizbly all the rsks and rewards of
owiiership of the asset,

Upos derecognition of eguity instruments designaced at fair value theough OCL the associatsd
atr value changes of that equity instrument is iransfersed fiom OCT 10 Relained Garnings,

C.1. Einapeiad liabifities —Subsequent measurement
The Subsequent measuremoat of fnancial liabilizes depends on ther classifieation which is a¢
follows:
g, Financial Habilitics a1 far valee through profit ar ioss
Financial lizbitities at fair value through profit or loss melude financial liabilisies held for
ading, i any.

h. Financial fiabilities measured at amortized vost
Interest bearing loans and borowings are subsequently measwred a amorised cost using (he
efibctive imercst rate method (EIR). Amortised cost is calcelated by taking inlo account any
discowit or pretrils on agguisiiion and fee or costs that ave ittegral part of the EIR. The EIR
amoetised 15 included m fnance costs in the statement of profil and Joss.




.2, Fingnited labilities —Derecognition
A financial liabiliy s derecoynised when the obligation under fhe lighility is dizcharged or
expires,

D, Offsetting finamcial instrimenty
Financial assets and finzncial Kahilities are offs=t and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial posttion, it and oniy if, there is & cumently cnforveable legal right to offser (he
recognised amoants and there 15 2m nfension to sefile o 3 net basis, or 1o realise the zssets and
settie the |iabilities sunultaneously.

. Feedt veadiey apersureten]
The company measeres certnn financizh instruments 1 fair value At cach reporting date. Fair
value is the price that would be received (0 sell em asset or paid to tramsfer a liabilily o an ordarky
transaction betwsen market participants at the measwement date. The fzir value mezsarenent is
based on presumption that the (ransaction 1 sell the assel or transfer the lability takes place
zither:

*  [nthe principal market for the assets or lability or

*  |nthe shssnce of 2 principal market, in the most advanmpeous market for the asset or

liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible 5 the company.

The company uses valuation technigue that are appropriate i the cicumstances and for which
sufiicient data are aveilable t0 measure (i value, maximising the use of relevant ohservahle
inputs and mininising the wse of wnobservable puts.

2.6 Revence Recognilion

Revenye is recognised o the extent that it is probabde (hat the economiz benefits wilk How 10 the
Compaty and the sevenue can be reliably measured, segardless of when the paviment is roceived.
Revemue is measured #t the fair value of the consideration recemved or receivable, laking into
account contractually defined terms of payment and exciuding taxes, duties or other charges
vollected om behalf of the grversment/authenices.

The specific recognition crileriz for ke vanows types of the company’s activities ars described
below:

Interest meome

Interest income fiom loans, depesits, debt instruments ete. s recognised wsing the effective
intersst rate method. The effective interest rate is that rate thal exactly discounis estimated future
cash receipts through the expected Hfe of the financ ] asset to the gross eamying amomnt of 4
fmancial asset. While caleulating the effective itlerest mate, the company estimates the cxpected
cash flows by considering alf the contractuzl terms of the financial inswrument (for example,
prepayment, exiension, call and similar options) bat does not consider the expectsd cred it nsses,

Oty oo
Cther [neorme is accounted for on accraai basis except, where the reccipn of income & uncenain,




1.7 Employee benefits

Fhort Term etployee benefits

Liabilities for salaries and ather employes benedits (hat are expected t be selifed within twebve
monihs of rendering the servies by the emplovees are classified as short term emplaves henefits
Such short term emploves benefics are messared at the amounts expectad to be paid when the
Teabilitics 2re seltied.

Prist e grgde prent Bepefiis

a} Defined benefit plans
The lisbilities recognised in the halance sheet in respect of detined benefit plan s the vakue of
the defined benefit obligation related 1o gran ity al the end of the vear.

The liabtitdes in respiet of defined benelt plan related to pratuity 15 calculared on acerual
basis 4t the end of every year sad net changes in the liability i meluded in cinployes beneth
expense i the statesmient of profit and loss. Linbility for Geannty is veengnized on acomal
basis &l every year emd but the requisite present valuation, using aciuzeis] valwtion
techniges, of such amounts pavable 1s not being dons,

Payment relatesd w defined benefit plan telaed to gracity is mchuded in emplovse beaefi
expensss in the statement of profit & oss.

2.8 [Leases
4 conmact is, or cormains, a lease if the conivact convevs the right to conwol the use of an

idsntified asset for a peried of time in gxchang: for consideration,

Company as a Lessee

The Comparty recognises nght-lo-use asset representing its right ©o use the underiving asset for
the lease term &t the lease commencement dase. The cost of 1he night-to-uss asset measured at
inception shall comprise of the smount of e initiad measerement of the lease fakility sdjusted
for any tease payments made at or before the commencement dae less any lease incentives
rpoeivad, plus any initial diveet cosls indurred and 0 sstimate of costs 1o b incumed by the lessee
in dismartling and removing the wndertying assct or restorbng the underdving asset or site on
which it is Iocared. The right-io-use assels & subsecoently measured af cost less any sceumulaizd
depreciation, acoumulsted inpairment losses, of amy and adjusted for aoy Termeasurement of (he
lease liability, The right-to-use assets 15 amorized trom the commencement dute of lease over the
peried of lease term or wseful Kife of right-fo-use asset.

Right-to-use &ssets are tested for impainment whenever there is any indication thar their caerving
amouwtis may not be recoverable. bnpaiment loss, if amy, i recupnised i the smiemend of profit

and lass,

The Company has elected not o apply the requitemerts of Ind AS 116 Leases o short-term
leases of all assees that have a kease wrm of B morths or ks and feases for which the underiving
asset s of low valve The fease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an
expense on o siight-Fne beasis over the lease tore,




Compaiy a3 a Lessor

Al 1he necplson of the [zase the Compeny classifies cach of s leases s either an operating ease
or a fimance lease. The Compény recognises lzase payments received under operating leases as
income or a straight-l ine basis over the lease rm. In case of a finance lease, finence income i
recognised over the lease term Sased oa = pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of retrn oa
the kessonr's net imvesimen! i the leass,

The Company is not required o make any aciustments on transition (0 Ind AS 116 for ieases in
which it acts 25 & lessor. The Compsay accountad for ils leases in gecordence with [nd AS 118
from the date of transition. The Company doas not heve any sipnificant impact on account of sub-
lease: on the application of this standard,

2.9 Tuxes

Carrein Fax

The current t2x expense [or the peried is determined as the amount of ax payable in respect of
taxable income for the period, based on the applicable income 19x rates.

Currenl fzx relating 1o items recognised in other comprehensive income or equily is recognised in
viher comprehensive income or equity, respectively.

Deferved Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differspces between 1he mx
bases of nssets and lishilities and their carrymng smounts for Minancial reporting puposes al the
reparting date.

Peferred lax labilities are recogaised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred fax assets
are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and, the carry forward of unsed tax
credits end any unused @x Insses. Deferred tax assets ére recognised o the extent thae it s
probadle that texable profil will be avaikble agains which the deductible tamporary differences,
the carry forward of unwsed 1ax credits and enused 1ax kosses can be utilised

Deferred tEx assets and hablites are measured 2t the tax raies that are expected © anply in the
year when the asset s realised or the labikity is setdled. hased on tax tates (and 1ax laws) that have
heen enacied at the reporting dzte.

Deferred tax reluting 1o items rocogaised in other comprehensive invome o7 eguily #s recognised
in other comprehensive incnme or equity, respectively,

Defered tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists o set
off current tax assets against current mx liabil ities,

2,10 Provisions, Cuntingent Liabilities and Contingent Asscts
A provision is recognised when the company has present detcrmined obligations as a resuk of
past evenis an outflow of resources embadying scoromic benefits will be required 1o settle the
oiligations. Provisions are recognised ar the best estimate of e expend turs required to scube the
presen mligal'im_;;;qgwhaim shees dare.
Pt
e X




[ the effect of the time value of money is matenal, provisions are discountod using a current pre
lax rete thet refleet, where appropriate. the rishs specific 1o the liability. Where discounting is
used, the increase i the provision due 10 the passage of time i recognised a5 & limance cost.

A Contingent liability is nol recognised bur disciosed in the notes to the sccounss, unless the
probability of an outflow of resouress is remoe,

A contingeat asset i generally neither recogr sed nor disclosed.

2.13 Earunings per share

The Basw: camings per share (EFS) is czlcobsied by dividing the net profit or loss for the veer
attributable 0 the equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
autsandimg during the year,

For the purpese of caleulating Dileted eancings per share, the net profit or loss Tor the vesr
atributable to the equity shareholders &nd the weighted average mumber of equity shares
outsianding during the year are adjusted for the effzcts of all dilutive potentizl equity shares.

2.12 Impairment of asets

The eompeny esscsses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication (bt ap asset may be
impaired If any indication exsts, or when ansusl enpeirment icsting for an asset is required, the
company estimates the assel's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amouni is the higher of
ar asset’s or cash-generating unit's {CGLT) fair value less costs of disposal and its velee in usc,
Recoveral:le amouni is determined for 2n individeal asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are dargely independent of those from other assess o groups of assets. When the
carying amount of an asset or COU exceeds its recoverable smount, the assel is considered
impaired and is written dowt 10 65 recoverabie amount.

In assessmy valse in wse, the estimeted fetwe cash flows are discouniod o their presenl value
using 4 pre-tax discount raie (hat reflects current market assessments of the time value of muney
ard the risks specific o the esset. In determinina fair value %ess costs of disposal, recenl markey
traneactions ere taken inty scecunt If no such mansactions can be idontificd. an appropriaw
valyation model is vsed.

Impeirment losses of cuntinuing operetions, including fmpairment on inventories, are reogniscd
m the slaterment of profit and loss,

2.13 Critical accoumting estimates

Recoverability of Loans/Advances and provision for the xame

Jusgements are required in issessing the recovsradility of overdue Loans’Advances and
defermming whether a provision agaiest those Loans/Advances is roquired. Factors considered
nciude the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount and Uming of anticipated furure
paymenrs and any possible actions that can be tzken (o miligate the risk of non-paymens,
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4.3

4.2 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
__ GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS As at Additions/ Az at Upto For the Upto As at As at
T —— 31.03.2020 | (Deduction) | 31.03.2021 | 31,03.2020 |  Year | 31.93.2021 | 31.05.2021 | 31.03.2020
T i ¥ X . ; T T *
TANGIBLE
Air Conditioners 62095 41,730 1,03 B25 37 RE5 19581 57.866 45959 24210
Fumiture & Fixlures 1.59,769 - 1,59.769 61,986 19,503 21.489 78280 97,783
Office Equipments 81,763 77.880 £,57,093 26,183 12,590 46173 1,10920 55,580
(2,550)
Compuler- Hardwarcs TR, 086 5 78086 55,790 11,418 87,208 10878 2296
T — 3,81,713 1,19,610 498,773 1,810,844 70892 2.52.736 2,460,037 ;
Toial i
s AEyS0) R .
Previous Year Figures T80 [ 23,000 ] 181,713 | 82957 | 98,888 | 1,581,844 | 1,99.868
S ASSET f
GROSS BLOCK — AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK
Pa | As at Addition/ As ait Upin For the U'pto As at As at
21.03.2020 {Deduction) | ILOZ2021 | 31.03.2020 Year 31.03.20¢21 | 31.03,202} | 31.03.2020
T A ks T T T T .| ..%
Ripghtto use
(thice Premiscs 2.65,708 - 2.63. 708 21,613 t0.102 31,715 2,33,993 2,44 045
“Total 2,65,708 . 265,705 21,613 10,102 31,715 | 2,33,993 =
Previous YVear Figures 2,65,708 - 2,65, 708 11.048 10,3853 21,613 - 2,844,095

MNotes to Financial Statemenis {(Contdl.)
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EQUITY

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

AllForised ;

2000(HK] Equity sheres of T each - 2,006,00,000 2,00,00,000
Lssted, Subseribed and Prid up ’

| HHIOO0 Equity shares of T10- sach Rally paid up 1,10, 800 ],lﬂ.ﬂﬂ;[lﬂﬁ
Details of shareholders helding more than 5% of the Equity Shares in the company:

Asat 3L.03. 2021 As ac 31.93.2020
g

Nome o Shareiolder T R
Swifl Botlders Privare Eimitad (Formerly Swaf Botflers Lamited) 450 665 0oy 450000 | 40.01%)
Crickxon Trade & Fxpors Privese Limiled 1,76.350 B503% 176350 | 6439
Ashansha Clcinsmics Privatz Litnited 100 000 S0g 1.00.000 0 (i
Bandana Sunpest Pepar Private Limiled NG gustl Lo 0ol 9 (K,
Ellpra Traders Lirnited AR 7070, 810404 T

Term/Rights atinched to Equity Shares:

The company hes only ons closs of equity shaves having & par vaiue of T104- per share, Each holder of cquity shares is entit led
to one vole per share. The Compary declares and pays Dividard m ndian Ripees. The dividend propesed by the Beord of

Directors is sablect o the approvel of the shaneholdors m the ensuing Anneal Generat Meeting.

In the evenl of liqudation of the compeny. the holders of squity shares wiil ¢ enticled to receres remaiiing 25sels of fhe
coapany, 37 cistribution: ofall prefernfial amovets. The GistrTbution will be i proportion u the mumber of equity shares held

by the sharcholders.
ASAT ABAT
72 OTHER FQUITY L3021 31032020
¥ T
a} Reserve Fund- {As per RBl Guidelines) 11,34, 50 i 1,3415[!'5-
b Retained Earmings
(seneral Reserve
Balanoe &5 per bad Agcoumt 25000040 4 00.00,000
Less: Trareefer to Statermnent of Profli & Loss : 01, 50,00,000)
2, 50,60 860 2,50,00,000
SurplusiDeficity in the Staterment of Profil and Loss
Balance as per last Account 47, 50,625 {9,05,165)
Add: Profit boss] for the vear {604,771} 10E30.619)
Add: Transfer from Genaral Reserve - I,50,06. 000
Adil: Transfer from Eowty Investment Reserve vpon resBisation 6,622 13,009
Less: Trensfer [lo)from Contingen Provision agemst Standard Assels 2,500 3,800
41,54,976 47.50,615
Tatal Retained Earnings 2915495 2.97,50,625




Notes [0 Vinaoceal Stawements (Contd. )

¢} Equily Investment Reserve
A per lust Apeount
Changes in fair vahes of equity instrumenls
Less: Transfer w Becuinad Earings upon realisation

SEIVES:

Reserve Fund: {(As per RBI puidelings)

Reserve Fund represens a statuary provision ereated as per the RBI| guidelines spplicable for NBFCs.

Gemeral Reserve

TOTAL

[1,1248.531 10,12.74.918

8372202 6,822

(6.622) {33.009)

10.36,E4,111 10,1248.331

13.59,03,587 13,21 33,65
oo

General roserve is wed from Gime 10 time transfer of profits feoe surplus in starement of Profit £ad Loss for appropriation

PUITOMES

Equity [nvestment Reserve

This reserve represenes the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revalugtion ol eguity & other fisancial instruments
measured at fir value theough other comprebensive income. net o amounts reclassified i setaimed cammps when thoss assets

have boen dispesed off.
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i Sesuraly Deqosts
(it Encome T Befund
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[iabilrties Yo'ri L Back

EXFEMSES

EMILOYEL BENETITS EXTENSE
Satary. Bonus and afer allweances
Sl Welbare [xpemass

BEPRECIATION 8 AMORT [ZATION EXVERSES
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- U [eaued Azus

OTHER EXPENSES
Rates K Taxes
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For Other Senvices
Miscellgos ex penses

TAX EAPENSE

) Cutiend Tax

Income Tax

Incinge Tax Adjusiieys

1) Deferred Tey
Creferred Bas Adjustmcnts

T2

4

1007522
446

18,11, %8
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3
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#6440
138
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T &
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$ 5
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63 et
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Neses to Financial Statements (Conti.)

(i) The rmajor comporents of b expepse for the veers ended 31 March 2021 2nd 31 March 2020 are

Current Tan:
Current lax expenses for current year
Current tax expenses peraining 1o prior periods

Defered tan Cbligalions

Total tax expense reparted in the staterment of profit or Inss

20202021 2019203
: KRR
’ KMEHL

jjt'ﬂ.ﬂ'f?:_l {8.49411)

G489 @

{iiy The seconciliation of estimated [ncome fux expense at sttutory incume tax mate o Jncome tax expenses reporied in

statement of profil and loss is as follows.

1020 - 2021 200% - 2120
Pruli before income laxes (70650 (19910115
Al STatICry income 6x rate 26.00% 26 00%%
Ezpecicd Ineome Tux expenses . :
Tax effects of adjusments to reconcile sxpecied meoee tax expense to feporiad income
lax expense
Tix expenses pertaiaing to pricy periocs - AT
Total Income Tax expenses " 39039
Cae sl
(i i) Significa nt eomponents of ned deferved tax assets and liabilities Tor the vear snded on 3st Mareh, 2021 is as
folinws:
Rtﬂ:ﬂni;tdli Recognised/
. reversed  reversed in g
Particulais E:Mg throuph other Cloging
i Proficand  comprehensiv e
Loss ¢ Income o
Deferred Tax {Assets) Tiakilies in relation o
- Depraciation re Propesty, Plant ang Equipment £1.,22.5M) 69294 - 153.2%6)
- Financig| Instruments measuced at Fair Vialue 302,88 K25 {25,56,754) 23732061
- lncoere Tax Fase of Financiz! Instrumenis {48.08.97)  (350.18%) - (5199.257)
- Empleyey Denefite- Gratwny (IS  (14700) . (2.94,254)
- Unabsoabed Losses (8,%2.329) {16,153) . (933,508
et Defierrod Tax (AssetsyLiebifilies AT (AMETY (35567%)  L1291.7%
Signifienst cooponents of net deforred bx assets and ligbilities for (he vear eaded on 3030 March, 2020 is a3
followes:
Recognised/  Recognised/ T
reversed  reversed in ;
Particulars 2”’““‘3 through other Closling
alazee : Nalance
Profit snd  comprohensiv
E.oss e income
Deferred Tax (Assetsh/Liabililes in relation to:
- Bxgpreciation on Propery, Plant and Rouipmeani {1,25,%34) 3436 . (122357
« Financial [natrumenie measured ar Faie Valpe 788510 - 1326 50285 345
- Incame Tax Base of Financial Inatmmens (44.19,603)  [3.89569) . (908570
- Employee Benelits- Gratuity 259,83 11318 . 2.36.564)
= Unzhsodbed Losses —_ {41951 {474.786) - (923200
Mt Deferred Tux (AssetshLiatiliis [ T3 256705M  849411) 23% 1433418
bk
N
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EARMINGS PER SHARE
The earing per sare has hen caloulatod 2= spesificd in Ind-AS-33 08 "Famings Por Share' prosuringd by | opanics (Accounling st
Ruics. 2015 end neluiod duclosucs are ax hadon;
For Calowlating Basic & Diluted carmings per shere: H020-202) 09200
ai Profity loss) astr butahle 10 Hguity il ders of the Crenpany (6047710 1108049
b Wedghted Average number of equity cheres uted 25 2 denenizztor | Wik 1100
i ealenbading EPS (Nos )
e Pasic & Dituted EPS (a1 (059 (o
HIMAMNCEAL INSTRINMENTS
Financicl Enstruments by categary
The carrving value of financial insruments by calemnries wson 3t barch, 2028 are 28 llows:
: Tk i)
| Fair Value e Todul
| Nt Fair Vahoe Amortised Tetal Fair
Particulars R threaph Fral & & ol Cost carrving Vadue
Loss = value
Fioancial Aty
fCads & Cush Eguivalerts 31 - 308 108 0
Olier Roooivables in - - .1 113 3
Laars i3 . . 165 8% |08 &% 19588
Irvestmonts
- Euity & £xther Instraeas i4 - 1,451 5y 6. £553. 00 LEELIN
Uthee finarcial assels 15 - - 210 210 B
Tatal ¥ inricial Assets - 149638 (9989 16004 1e8045
Finune i) Ll iey
[aeposils it - - 0124 0. 26 i ¥
Crtheet lruninl linhisiivy fl - - 4.1 02 147
Tota! Financial Liabilities : . 428 418 518
Phe carryieg value of financlal instrimencs by eitepones s on 345t March, 2020 are as folloss:
a (% in Laps|
Eair Valoe o Total
: Naole Fair Vaime  Amurtised : Tatnl ¥air
Paricuters through Profil & carrying
Refe L1 :
reme Lk rongh 4141 Cosi e Vol
|Financiaf Asscts
Cesh & Cash Fivdlents 3 - " 747 10 -
(et Roceivabies 11 - . 2ii 113 213
Lozns i3 - - 119 1115 1%
ety
- Equity & Other lnsoruments 34 1 14770 6268 LSS 15404
et Minenc il aescls £%.] - - iy Hily N
Total Financial Assets - | AT2.07 03 LESLSD 168180 |
Drposits il - 02 026 1.
Dt Fipwsmns dr] Dbl e 12 3T 37 370
Tatil Finan cial Einbilities - - .97 3 17|

i

e,
iy
Auft, e
PEiE S
/ Ly '\_..

2 e Iy
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5 to Fi i (T AL nid.

M ipeations 304 ;
@) The management sssissed that cesh zad cash equivalents and oiher carrent liabilives aporoximate their camrving anwants
Imgely duz to the shert-e maturitizs of these instruirents.

&) The fair value of the financial sssets and Gisbilities iz | ncluded az the smaunt o which the instnivent could be exchanged
@ 8 curzent fransackion between willing perties, other than in & forced or figaicetion sale. The followiag werhods and
usEUTN o s wore used o estitngde 1he fadr valuss:

{i) The fair values of the quotzd shares zrs based on price quotations & the reporting dale.

(1) The fair values of the mquoted equity shares have beeat detemmined based on the last 2udited financiul siaiements and
heve wsed Net Asset Value approach for desermining the Tair velues.

Fair value kierarchy

The following table prosents the fesr value hizrarchy of assets and Babilitics measwred at fir valus o0 a recuaring basis -

{Tin Lacs)
Fair vaiue measuremert at end of the reporting 1
Freticilnrs Mite period‘year Lsing
Belomence Level Lewal2 Level 3 Toml |
A% oo 3t March, 2021
[*inanciz] Asses
E@-ﬂ'r & Ciher Elﬂf'l?ﬂﬂ! 34 2 E: 1.553.3¢ 145330
Ason 35t March, 2030
I:'E mg‘ E‘E!
Fauity & Other Instrumerts 34 - 335 LELIZ 154045

Level 1: Quoted Prices i1 active markeis for identical assets or liabilities

Leve! 2 : Inpwts other than quoted prices includod within bevel | dhat are observable for the asset or liability, zither dinctly
(i.2. s prices | o7 indirecty (ic. derived from prices).

Lavel 3: Tnpuls for the assets or liabififies that are not based o chserveble mathel data (unobservable mputs),

‘Tre comgeny's policy is o recognize mansfers inlo and the tansfers o of f2ir value hisrarchy levels a3 at the o of the
reporting perind . There 2te no transfers between lave] | and Tevel 2 duning thc end of the reporiad penods,

Fimanciad Risk Mamagensent

The Company’s aclivities expose I {o verious financied nsks: warket risk. credit risk and Bguidity risk. The company fries
to foreses ihe unpredictadlz nature of finzncial markets &nd seek to minimise poteniial adverss impict on ils finaneig|
perfonrance. The setive managenenl of the company dversees the mansgement of these risks The macagavent has
acddi ionaf aversighl in the arez of fingacial risks and controls. |t is the Company's policy thet ne trading in derivatives for
speculative purposes emay be underishen.
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14 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Helaled perties and bunsactions with them ay specifiad in fhe [nd-AS 24 an “Relared Parties Disclosures™ prosribed under
Companies {Accountiteg Standards) Hutes, 2015 has heen fdentified and giver below on the basis of information 2wslabic
with the company and the same has been relled upon by (he seditors,

a) Related Parties

Farticelars

i1} Enmterprises where control exists
Kredo Commerciaf Limited

Eredo Venmre Limited
Krede Developers Limited

Siddhipriva Vincom Private Limiled

{31} Assnciztes & Joint Venlurey
Wlanmabarie e Campany Limited

Swift Builders Limited

fiti Endividual owning an interest in the voting power of the company aad

their relatives

{iv. Key Management Persoanel and their relatives

Mzghz Kapoor
KK Dugri
Remawetzr Lohiz

(v} Emterprises over which any person
referred im (Hi) or (iv) is able to exercise

Relationship

Subsidiery Company
Subsidizey Company
Subsidiary Compeny
Subsidiary Company {Tndirect)

Relutionship

Associate Company
Investes Co, is an Associate
Company

NA

Relationship
Campany Secretary
Chied Financia] Cfficer

Chigl Executive Officer

NA

Far the %Eﬁl‘ ended March 31, 2021 | For the vepr ended Murch 31, 2070 |
S Key Associates, loin Key
el Manegeinent '-"l:ﬂli.ll't‘.s.ﬂild Manag
Enterprises o : ; i
hich Koy F:-,rsgngci arnd hnter?nm? aver ¢ f"e!“&fj_n_nﬂi and
Nature of Transactions hMamagensl Person 'Mﬁ,ﬂ'lh's 1.':-&:!1 st !m“_?du*h
e i ebatis | awning an M:uaag:_rml :'l.-l‘n"  dwaing o
mezblato | Micreslin the | ad l"l.'!ll'i'fllﬂ\l.ti | inferest i the
oxomise | “IMBPOME Jureableto exercise) votig pe
smificart anl Ej‘n@r 5:|g|11ﬁ canl ! and ‘;?m.-
i re lalives i fierce relatves
1 T 7 g
Income
leres? on Loan 1.53.740 - 32,185
Rent 0,00 - o0, {0
Expenses
Salary & Hones - 362,480 341,80
|Batance 5t Year End |
Aot Receivable
_Loan 23R4 TR = 25,32.790 %

- Ofher Recervable 52500 - Y0000 "
Amyunl Pavable ':
- Salgrr & Bonus Payable - 96,200 . 96,200
- Depasit 26 00 - 26,000 -
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

In accordance with Indien Accounting Siandard J0B “Operating Segments” prestribed by Commpmies [Accomnting
Stendards) Rules. 2013, the company Res dererminzd it primery business scgments as Tnvesiment & Financing'. Snce there
are no eriher husiness segments in whivh the company opesaks, Biere are no Other primary repurtebie ssements, There lore,
the segnent revenle. segment results, segmenl assets. segnent liabilities. tot] eost incarred o acquire sepment assels,
gepreciation charge are 2/l as is eeflected) in the financial staterments,

Lease:

i} The Company's legse gsset primarily comsist of right to use the office premises. Effective from April £ 2019, the
Company adogied Ind AS 116 “Leases™ and gpplied the standard 10 all Jease contrats existing on April 1. 2019 using the
madified retrospective method.

i) Fotlowing is camying value of right of Lse assets recognised on e dale of transiton and the movements theye during
the year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars Righi t use Total
Office Fremises

Balance a3 at March 31,2020 244,085 2,44,095

Add: Additions during the year E E

Less: Amestication during the vear 10,102 10,102

Balance as ar March 31,2021 233093 233993

iii) The Comparzy do rot have ey lease Jiabifity against the lease asset &s the right 1o use the offioe premises was acquirad
wpott larpsom pavment of lease consideration at the commencement of lease,

The outbesak of Corona Viws Disease (COVID-19) have sevesely impacted 2nd triggered significant disuptions 1o
businesses worldwids, lzading to an eeonomic slowdawn. Significant disruptions primarily includes dowbttul 1ouns, decline
in market vale of investments. unaviilability of personnel. closare of offiees!acilities, ete. The company has 1o the best of
il ebilities considered impact of COVID-19 while preparing these financial statements and accordingly reviewed he
bl berwinyr pavssible effuety:

i} there is ne material wncertainty on the b lity o7 the company  contiue as a going convem.

i} there is no malenial adjustment required ©0 be done in the camrying sevounts of the 2ssels and Habifiies as on Merch 31
<Uel,

i} there 5 no materizl cventcircumstence happened due to COVID-19 a5 on the dise of approval of these financial
statements thet requirs specific adjusimentsdisclosares ie these financtal statements. However, the company shall continue
1o clasely monior any material changes ansing of futare sconomic conditions and #5 impact oa the business.
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18 Pasticulas 3 required in terms of Pmpa]ta 19 of Nm-Bml:mg Financial Compeny - Systemically Important Non-Deposi
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* 19 On the basis of physical verification of assets, 23 specified in Tnd-AS - 36 and cash generation capacity of these assets, in the
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WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
ANNEXURE TONOTE - 8
Schedule 1o the Balance Sheet of & Noo-Banking Financial Company (e reguired in ferms of
Paragraph 19 of Nom-Backing Flaseciad Compary - Spvemizally feporiant New-Deposit toking
Corgpany aved Deposii foking Compony (Reserve Banky Direetions, 2016)
{3 i fags)

T - Particulurs
|Linbitiesgide:
{1y | Loans and advances avated by the NBFCs inclwsive of | Ainount | Ameount
interest accrned thereon Yol oot paid: - { overdue
stding
{ay [hebentures @ Secured :
: Umseeuecd NIL KL
{othier than falliag within the NIL NIL
mening of public deposits)
by Dreferred Credits
{e) Term Loans NIL NIL
(dy Inter-carporate leans and borrowitg NIL KL
fey Commercial Papsr ML MIL i
(1} (Other Loans {speeify nalure) NI NIL
Asgsets side; s
- Amount aulsipding
12 | Bread-up of Loams aod Advanges ineludiog bills
receivables Jother than those included in {4 below]:
(a) Seeurcd NI
(B Unsecored 13318
1{3)  Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and Oiber
ussefs loans countiog towards AFC activifics
i Legse assets meduding lease remtals under
s ry vebtors:
{a) Financial lease MiL
iy Operating lease NIL
{6 Stock on hive inciuding hire charges under sundey
cebors: . L
{&} Agzely on hiee ¥IL
{b) Repossessnd Assets T
iy Dther loans connting fpwards AFC activitiss:
|a)  Loans whers aseets have been repossessed NI
(bl Loans other than {z) abve -NIL
4] Break-np of Investments: i ,
| Current Investmen!s;
Lo Queted:
(1} Shares: {ap Equiky MIL
(B Prelesence NIL.

{il) Deberures and Bonds

NIL




{ifi} Linits of mutal funds

TNIL

{iv} Covernment Secarities - NIL
{v} Others [please specify) NIL
3 Lngucted: NIL
(iy Shees: {a) Equity NIL
{b) Preference
" NIL g
fi)  Trebentres and Bords AL .
(Y} Linits of muteal fiends :
; 7 i NI
tivh  Government Securetizs NIL
{v)  Uthars
Lang lerm lovestments:
. Quoted: Nl
il Share: [a) Eguity il
{b) Preference
(i) Debenwres and Bonds =
(i)  Unis of mumal funds ;4,!
{ivi  Govemmeni Securitics INli
{v)  Others (Plesse specify) ]
2, Unquoed;
(iY Shares: {a) Gquicy : 154878
{b} Prefarence 0TS
(i} Debenuees and Bonds NIl
(iiiy L nits of oroctual funds FII‘ |
{ivi Government Seeurities 'QIL
() Others (please specily) :"“L
{3} | Borrower group-wise classification of assces finaneed as in (2) und (3) above:
i Amaunl net of provisons |
- Cacegory - Secursd Unsecwrad Total
l. Related Partes
() Subsidiaries NEL NIL ML
{b Contpanies i the szme groap NIL 2647 2637
___{¢} Other releed pantics NIL NI LML
2. (nher than related parties NIL 1% 1] 106,80
Toral KL 13318 1318
(6] | Tnvestor gronp-wise classification of all tovesiments (current and long term) in

sharcs and securities (both quoted and ongeoted):

{atepory

* Warkel Value ! Break
up ar fair value or NAV

Book Value
(Wit of
Provisions} |

i 1, Relaed Partics

Pzl o
P T
!
[ 1
¥ B
*l




(a) Subsidiaries 810,28 5028

(&) Companiss in the same group 5 54.1H 34H

| ey Other related parties NIL L NIL

2. Dther them related partizs 1419401 1413.01

Toital 135330 135330

i7) Other information
______ Particulars | Amount

(i {irass Nan-Perfmining Assets

{a} Belated paities E: NIL
() Diher thun rotated parties 1m

iy NetNon-Performing Assels

{a)  Related parties NIL

(tif)







FORM ADC- 1

Annexure:

(Pursuant to first praviso Lo sub section {3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2011 4)

Statemenl containing salient features of the Financial Statements of Subsidiary £ Associates

PART- A: SUBSIDIARY,

E C Name Of Subsidia Cy | Kredo Commercial | Kredo Developers Kredo Venture | Sidlﬂllpll'iya Vincom
! | Limited Limited Limited | Private Limited
A e T ——_— e, s o _(Indirectly) L
Z Reporting period for 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021
| the Subsidiary | - L - ) -
f | iR A ReportingCurrengy | X . T ; s R __. %
i 4 5_ Share Capital _ - . 5,00,000 __5,00,000 . 5,00,000 . 585500
5 Hoserve & Surplus _ o8.90,384 _ 5891, 251 LU HLH22R 4,64.00,754.39
T . . Total Asset 84- D2, _4(1'? - 84,53 334 B4.47, 511 v 50702426, 92
e M | Total Liability B4,572,467 S PR T . 84,47,311 5070242692
! 8 | Investments ¢ - R : . Wre; I 3847166972 |
L@ o) TUTHOWER: . 48,000 . 48,000 . 18,000 SR
10 Profit/Loss before {1.65.228) {1.67.208) E (1,64,773) 2,43,081.48
| Laxation Ll ] [Ea ity A | s ) - 2
! 11 'TLn. expense il cpc 3 TI06Y {37,396} g [(37.396) 70,642 77
: p 7 - Profit/Luss after ! (1,27,832) (1.29812} (127,377} 1,62,428.71
1 taxation Eecwmaien— g g e sl . - ;
15w 445 Prnpr'ﬂwd i}lmdem_! W 1 E R NI NIT, " MIL i
[T | 0 of shareholding | RO% B0, Ca0% 55.59% (indirectly] |

.y

oA

Ff:lr and an baehalt of :hi Board

Fowr 'WN%‘HE HOLI:HNGE -?-c IIW’ESTTHW ITD For WINSOME HOLDINGS & N’ESWEM‘-‘; Lm

#1-.’.-"-' o = 1
Authotised Signahy ! Direcior Authorised Stnatory / Director

Gopal Kumar Kabra Girdhari Lai Seksaria

Directar (BTN 01328101} Oirector (DIN O0F86852)
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Statement pursuant to section 129(3) ofthe Companies Act, 201 3 related to Associate Company

ii. Not Considered in consolidation

: Sk, No. . Name of Associate Cﬁ_uq:;any M/s Manabarrie Tea Company Limited
11 { Latest Andited Balance sheel date 31032021
FZ ~ Shares of Associate company held by the Company on 1,72,000
‘ theyearend - : o - - I =
: Amount of investment in Associate Company 473,000,000
1 Extend of Holding _ 35.830
7 Description of How there is H'Jg-;ﬁil'i:ran!_inﬁucm:n:' Associate
L Reason why the Associate s not consolidated Consolidated
5. Net warth attribwiabie o sha réﬁnldlng g per Balance {1,55,10,568.73)
1 Shoot _ R
P 6, Profit / loss [or the year 1,07 807 347
ey 1'i. Consigercd tn consolldation 38,65,120.76

692226624

For WEMSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LTD,

£ --.H--}':-: -
1 N

mutnarised Signelory ¢ Director

Gopal Kumar Kabra

Far and on behaif of the Board

For WINSOME HOL DRNGS & MWVESTMENTS L‘m

,__/ﬁ',.

Authorised Signatary / Director

Girdhari Lal Seksaria

Director (DTN 0132810%) Director {OTN DO486852)

-
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Statement pursuant to section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related w Associate Company

Name of Associate Company

Lu' Lest Audited Bala I'I{..I:.".-hh eat date

_M-"’ s Manabarrie Tea Company Limited
-””JJGZI_ 2 R SR &, R o) ¥ P —

Shares of Associate r::rr.l;pan}r hi.ltl_T'b}’iht" Company on

1,72, 000

Amaunt of invesime nr in Associate L-_'rmpn":?

43,00,000
35.83%

Descr 1ptmn of how there Is :-:gnmr. ant inﬂuence

i{enson why the Associate 1s net consalidated

Associate
Consolidated

| Net worth ateributalite to 'ih.ar&huldl.ny, as |wr H’ihnte

1,55,10568.73)

l‘ﬂlﬁl. Fi h'.lbﬁ fur H'I-t" y:*nr

1,07,87,387

1. {unsidered in (UII}UIIdﬂtIGI‘I

| 81, No. !
L2 5
| the vear end
i Extend of Huldmg
3,
L s
5.
P Sheet
6.
v

u. Nm Cansidered in gonsatldatiun

1 69,22,266.24

| 38,65,120.76

For &nd an behalf of the Roard

For WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS Lﬁ!

,ﬁﬁ“j;;ﬂ Synatory / Diracto

Girdhari Lal Seksaria
Director (DTN 01328101} Director (DIN 00486851}

For WIRISOME HOUMNGS & MoES TMENTS LT'D
F [ :-:' Q:-:..

b3
Aulhorised Signatoey f Directoe. - _

Gopal Kumar Kabra
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Statement pursuant to section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Assoclate Company

SI. No. “Name of Associate Company M/s Manabarrie Fea Company Limited
[ Latest Audited Ratance sheet date _ T {3tozz021
i Shares of Associaie tnmpany held by the Cﬁ_ri::p_a-n_g.r_ on 1,72,000 B
T the yearend S
Armouni of investment in Associate Company 47 Lhed (HEC

T | Extend of Holding E 35.83% )
e ) Desu:ri_ﬁt'i'uh of how EReve is signiﬁcm{f'i.nﬂucnce : Assoclate - o ;
EN __I Reason wh"ﬁ' the Assoclate [s not consolidated ; | Consotidated o
: g, Net worth attributable L:'}'_t;l-ia;r'c'ﬁdldiiig as per Halance (1 ,55,1ﬁ,ﬁé'ﬂ'_73j' .
: 5 Sheet ' - -
LB, Profit / loss {or the year 147,87 587

T, Considered in consolidation

386512076

ii. Not Considered in consolidation

69.22,266.24

For and on bahalf of tha Board

For WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS £ 76,

For WINSCHIE HOLDENGS & (NVESTMENTS LTD. ot
B - %
A uiborised Signatery / Dirsctor

Aytherised Signatery ¢ Disectae
Gopat Kumar Kabra Girdirari Lal Seksaria

Birector {(DIM D13281031) Director (DLW GOA4S6852)
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Endependent Luditor's Report

To the Members of Winsome Holdings & Invesimenty Limited
Report an the Consolidated Finamcial Statements

Dpinien

We have audited the acopmpanying consolidated financial statements of Wimsome Nelings &
Investments Limited {heremafier refemed o 25 the “Holéing Company™) and s subsicharies and
aesociate company {Holding Company., its subsidisries and assoctite company together relerred to as
“the Group™h, which comprise the consolidited Balance Sheel as &l 319 March, 202}, the consolidzred
statement of Profil and Loss {includicg other comprebensive twome), coasolidated sttement of
changzs m eduily and the consolidated cash fluws Smement for the vear then ended, and notes to the
consolidated Financial slalements. inclading & summary of sigrificant accounting policies and other
cxplanatory information.

In our opition and to the best of our information and sccording to the explanalions given to us, the
sforcsaid consolidated Nnanciak siatsmenis give the information requited by the Act in the mannes 5o
required and give a irue and fair view i conformity with the sceaunting principles generally accepied
bt Indie of the consolidated state of atfairs of the Group and its associate as at 319 March. 2021, of
consofidated loss {includimg other comprehengive incowe}, consolidated changes in squity and its
consofidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted ow awdil in gecordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs} specified under szetion
|43t 10} of the Companies Act, 2015, Our respensiteites under ihose Standards are lurther deseribed
in the Audior's Respansihilities for the Avdit of the Cansolidated Financial Siatements ssetion of qur

i report. We are independent of the Group aad iis associate in acvordance with the ethical requirsments
thal are refevant o our gadit of ihe conseldared Dnarcial statements 0 indis in terns of the Code of
Ethics issued by KOAD and the relevant provisions of the Companics Act, 2013, and we have fullilled
our other cthical responsibilities in accordanes with these requirements.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have cobtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis
ligr our optnkn

Emphasis of Matter

W draw attention Lo Note No. L5 of the Financial stateiment, which dsserihes the econamic impact the
company |5 facing due to outbreak of Corona Virus Disease (COVID-IY),

Hiowever, out opinien is nod modified in zespect of this mattar.
Responsihilities of Management for the Consolidated Firancial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsitle for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Comparies Act, 2003 “the
Act”) thay give a mue and foir view of the consolidated fimancial position, consolidated financial
performanes and consolidated cash flows of the Group including i1s assoriale i accordance with the
aceounting principles zenerally accepted in Indis, e luding the Accounting Standasds specificd weder
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directoss of the companies meluded in the Group and
s assoeiate are responsible [or maintzaance of adequate scecuunting reconds in aecordancs with the
provisieng gfwci for safeguarding the awets of the Groap and for veventing and detecting frauds
T,

"

f NEWDELHI | NAGPUR



and other iegularities; selection @nd application of appropriate accounting policiss: making
judgments and estimates that yre ressonable and prudent; und the design, mplementatim and
maintengnce of adequate intemal fmancial controls, that were operatmy effectively (or ensaring
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 10 the preparation and presentarion of
the financial statements that give a trwe and Fair view and arc free from malerizl missttemient
whether duz to fraud or error, which have beea used for the purpose of preperalion of the consolidated
Financial statettsents by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforcsand,

I preperieg (e consolidated financial stelements, the respective Board of Directars of the companics
included o the Group and its associete are resposible for assessing the ability of the Group and i
gssociate o conhinve as @ going concem, disclosing, as applicable, maters releted 10 miwe concern
and using the going concern besis of accountiag unicss the Bowd of Dirggiors eliher imends 1o
liguidate the Growp or to cease operations, or has no realistic alteenative but to do 5o,

The respective Boand of Directors of the comparies included in the Group and 118 associate e
reaponsible for overseeing the [nancial reporting process of the Group and 15 assceiate,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audir of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are m obiain reasonable assurance about wheiher ihe consolidated Mnzncial statements
zs 2 whole are free from material missialsnent, whether doe to fraud or awor, and 1o issue an
suditer's reporn that includes our opinicn. Reasomabie assurance is a high level of sssurance, bat is mot
= guaraniee that en audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect @ materig)
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or ervor and are considersd materiad
if, individually or in the aggregate, they cou'd reascnably be expected to nfluence the economic
decisions of users taken o (the basis of (hese consoliaared financial statements,

4s pert of an audit in aceordance with SAs, we ewercise professional judgment and mainzin
orofessional skeptivian threughout the audit, We also:

» Identify smd assess the risks o7 material misstatement of the consolidated finengial statements,
whather due to fraud or crror, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and
obtzin audit evidence that is sufficient and 2pproprizie to provide a basis for our opiion. The risk
of not detecting & matorial misstaternsnt resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraod may involve collsien, forgery. miestionz] omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of inteamal ennlrol,

= Obigin an understanding of internal controd relevant to the audit in order fo design audit procadures
that are appropriate i the circwmstances. Under seetion 143¢03XT) of the Companies Act 2013, we
are slso responsinle for oxpressing our opimion on whether the company has adequate interral
financial contrals systen in place and the operating « Tectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the regsonubleness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Couclude on the approprialeness of ménagement's use of the going concern basis of accounting and.
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainly exists relared 1© cvents ar
conditions that mey cas) significemt doubt om the ability of the Growg and it assoviate to continue as
a going concern. If we corclude that & material uncersmty exiss, we gre required to draw atension
in oo =pditar’s report to the rolated disclosures in the consolidatcd imancial stalements or. if such
disclosures are inadequate, 0 medify our opinica. Our conclusions are based on the endit cvidence
chtaired up to the date of o auditor's report, However, fature evenls or conditions may cause the
Group ad ils associale 10 cease (o continus as a going soncem,




{d} in our epmion. the aftresaid Consolidated financial slalements comply with the Accomting
Standards specified under Seation 133 of the Act, read with Rude 7 of the Compunies (Acconnis}
fules, 2014;

(2} on the basis of the written representatioas receivad from the direcrors as on 37% Mareh 102§ 1aken
on reeord by the Board of Dircelors, none of the directons i« disqualified as on 715 March 2021 From
being appointed as g director in terms of Section 164 (2 of the Act:

{ty With respect 10 the other matters 10 be included in the Auditor’s Report e sccordance with the
requirements af seetion 197 16) of the Act, a5 amended:

in our epinion and to the best of owr information and zccording 1o 1he explanetions given to us, (he
vamuneration, it any, paid by the company (0 ils directoes during the year i in aecordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

fo) with respect fo the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to fnancil
staernents OF the Comsany and the operating effsctiveness of such ennleals, refer to our separate
repoel in CAnnexure A and

{h) with respect to the other matters to be inciudsd i the Auditer®s Beport in accardance with Fule 11
af the Campanies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, i our apinion ard to the best of our infomation
and sccarding to the explanations given to ps:

i. the Group does not have any pending litigations which wokld impact its fingncial posicion;

ii. the Group does sol have any material forescesble lovses on long tenm coategts nclud g derivative
contracts which would inpact s firancial position;

ti there were no amounls which e eequired to be transferred to the lnvestor Fdueation and
Procectica Frend by the Group

For B. Chbawchharia & Co.
Chartered Accouniants
Firmi Regrstratiom No, 305123T

% !
ﬁr:h}' EE}; Ji-;':ukft ?MW
" _’"r&‘ Ashish Kamar
Place: Kolkata i Parmer
Mate: 30" Juns, 2021 Mermbership Mo, MR 19
LUDIN 430454 8mAaA £ T2o5y




Annexure - A to the Avditors’ Report

Repaort on the Internal Financtal Controls umder Claose (i} of Subscetion § of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Ac™)

We have audited the interal fngncial coneeols over financial reparting of Winzane Holdings and
lvestmers Limited {“the Heoldmg Company''), and s subsidiares (Holding Company and ity
subsidiaries toeether refarred 10 as “the Groep™ and #s associate company as of 319 March 2021 in
conjencting with our audit of the consolidated Mnancizl siatements of the Company for the year ended
ot that date.

Managemeni’s Responsibitity for Fnternal Financial Controls

The Company’s manmagement i3 responsible for establishing and maintanmg iverngl fneacial
contrels besed on the internal coutrob over Dnemeral repartng critere establshod by the Company
considering the gssential components of intsmal contred stated in the Guidance Motz on Avdit of
Imiernal Fisancial Controls over Financizat Reporting wsced by the Isiduie of Charlered Accouniants
of India {"HCAI) These responsibitities include the design, impkmentation and maintensnce of
sdequate internal financial controls thal were opesaling effectively for ensuring the orderly and
ctficient conduct of ils buginess, cluding adherence to company’s policies, the safegarding of #s
sssets, the prevention and detection of frends and errors, the acoursey and complatoness of the
aceornting records, and the Limely preparation of reliable financial nfirmation, as reguired under the
Caompanics Act, 2013,

Anditers® Responsibility

Our respansibility i= 1 express an opinion of the Compary's injermal finarcial conirols over Mhanciai
reporting based on our audit. We condusted cur sudit m accordance with the Guidance Node on Auit
of Internal Financiat Controls over Fisancial Reporting {the “Onidance Note™ and the Standards on
Auditing, issusd by ICA] and deemad 1o he prescribed under section F43(1) of the Compandes Act,
2013, 10 the extent appticable to an audit ol miernal linancial controls, hoth 2ppiicable o an sudit of
Intermzl Financiat Contrpls ard, both issied by the Iostice of Charered Accouniants of India. Thosg
Standards and the Cuidance Noge require thal we comply with ethicai requirements and plan and
perform the zudit to oblain reasonable asswance abont whether adeqeate internal fmancial controls
aver fimancial reporting was established apd maintained and iF such controls operated coffectively in gl
material respects,

Cer andit mvolves perfirming procedures to oftain audit ¢videace about the adeguacy of the iniemal
firancizl controls system over financia! reporting and their operating cffectivensss. Our audit of
imiernal fizareiab controls over financie! reporting included obtzimng an wnderstanding of memal
fimancial conirols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weskness exists, and
testing and evaluativg the design and operating effectiveness of interna| control hased on the assessed
risk. The pracedures selected deperd oo the anditor’s judpmeal, including the assessment of the risis
of wenrerial misstaterecnt of the financial siziements, whether due to fraed or ermor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained ¥s suflieient and appropriate Lo provide 2 hasis
for our audit opinicn on the Company's internal lTnancial eonfrols system over financial reporting,




Mezning of Iaternal Financial Coatrols over Financial Reporting

A compeny's internal Tinancia! contrel over Fmancial reporting s a process designed 1o provide
rzasorable assurance regarding the teliability of fmancial reporting and the preparation of finencial
statements for exseral purposes in zecordance with gensraily accepred accounting panciples. A
company's mtemal financizl contro! over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that { |3 perimin o ihe malntenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurtely and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the compeaay, (2} provide reasonzble assurance that
transactions are reeanded a3 necossary o pormis preparation of Moavcial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expeaditures of the company are baing
mide only in aceaedance with suthorisations of management and directors of the company; and §3)
provide reasonable assiwance reganding preventon o fimely detection of unauthorised acyuisition,
use, ot disposition 0f the company's assels that could have a marerial effect on the financil
stutements,

Exherent Limitations of Internal Financial Coatrels Oxer Financial Reportiog

Because of the inherent fimtzticns of internzl financial controts over financial reporing, inchuding the
possibility of collusion or impwoper management override of controly, material missiemenis due 1o
armor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evalugtion of the internzl
finencial conwols over Muancial reperting to fuhwe neriods ars subject o the risk (hat the intermal
(ingncial comtro) over financ i) ieponting may become madequals because of chinges in conditions, or
thet the degree of compliance with the pelxcies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

fn out opinion, the Company has, in alf material respects, an adeguate mternal financiel controls
system over fingmeial reporting and such intermal financial contrals over financial reparting were
sperating effectively as al 31" March 2021 {Refer Note No. 18 of the financie] statements], based on
the intemal contiol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of fnternal control stated i@ the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the tnstinte of Chartsred Accountants of India.

/.--’ N Fuor B. Chhawchharia & Co.
: \,,.t Chartered Accounianis

5 o ) Mo e 103 palg
:::5 ,;} Klids ‘f R
Y2 Adhish Kanur
Plece: Kolkata Partner
Date: 30 June, 202 Membership No, 309519

UDIN 21364954848 AA TT 3094



WINSONME HULIMMGE & INVESTMENTS LINMUTED
TONSOLIDATED BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 3 AT MARCE, 221
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WINSOME HOLDIMGS & INVESTMENTS 1L.IMITEDR
CONSCLIDATED STATEMENT OF FROFIT & | 055 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2621

[Particalars Notes 20 | M2 |
¥ 7
Hevemue Trom (Iperations &
et bnicaine *1 10590054 14,4390
Sales- Fyuity Instrumens . 135 852
Perdit o Sake ol Investmenss 931712 4,23 A3
Fotat Revemoe Tram Operations 044,395 223107
Other inyome b
Romial Trsamie THZ00 282 [0
G L 504,100 5.4 B0
{1hers 1 G, 128 15018
§.49 124 LR
Tata) incame 284352 WIS
Exapenses 1]
Lo Wenitren ofF aradet U715 1518502
Putehases of [nwenones- Fywly bnsloucnenls 7 500 :
Prvwiziot for Thouhtlul Like 148304 -
Llranzes iy levepdorios Eguity Instimens L1 54,428 176,580
linplave=s Benefits Expensey 1.2 IERRRAL 1349 7R3
Mepreciatin 2 smoriodion cafienses IR 50494 105453
{Ithers expensars . 04 | 24350133 13.34 05
Toizl Eapenses 3627.3H 45.80,003
Frofitkloss ) Befure Tax (133,777 (17.61,08%)
Tue Exysenipe- Et
 Cgrent Fax 0§74 1.1 285
b Defaered Tax 13,8545 A0 158
: 12.80.276] 1.41.38)
ProfitfLuss ) For he Year 447501 (10.24,385)

Orther Lomprehensive licome
) bzees thal will el be reciussified to prafil or ks

~ Changss in diir veluz of Egaity & Other Finareal Intruments {660 3T] (E2.24 Rddy
- Tat Expensc relsting i whove iem T2 60424 148,535
P ber Cnemorzhonsive Incame G the Yax 18,340,295 926,300
(3 ltems chal will be rechussitied t profitof less . -
(b Camprehenzive Ineome/{Lass) for the year (At 39,4295 ﬁ;ﬁ,ﬁ}_ﬁ
Yora! Cemprehensive IncomeALaoss) for the year 348374 (196,044

{raritt Chfer Compreelenstse fcoms)

Less: Mo Contrnlbin g Intorests:

- Frofiz for the vear 1A : fR32
« {hor Camprehessive Inciei los) for th year 93,777} 1414315
{2185 1345504
Tatat Compreheuisive [ncomed [ass} atiritmtabie i the wuess of parzot 35047715 {iﬁ,l}i},’.-‘uﬂ
Earmimzs Por Egeity Share 12
Hasic & [luted 119 i 1.46)
Camporate inlomnation & &lgnifiea Aveoonbing Policizs 141
Acconpanying reies W the faancial satements Jwdl

Ehe Mnles refemed Lo chave foem an integral part ol the aeedns.
In s o eur report of even dule aciached heoewih,
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WINSONME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITELD
CONSRLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHAMNGES IN EQIITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCIL, 2021

Equity Shace Capital

; A at Mt Changes during Ag Al 3ist
Fachenlaes Motes | o aren. 2020 2020-2021 Marci, 202
Author-ed I F T
HOOONHD Faguiny shates ol 0. each 7.1 2,00 00 000 2 2 .00, 00t
lasaed. sybreribed and prajd wpy
L1080k Evuity shsees o) FEOA cach fal Iy paid up §_ 000 00 = 1_10.00,000
Crhes Fguity
N : . Equity
otes Heserves & Surplus
fnvesbment
7K KHetuined Earmings Reserve {upon
Farfienlars Heserve Fumd fnpitel-Beseve . Fair vahue Tutal
7 | g | o | Gemrar | S e | seough oiher
Cuidetines) (Ner) Heserve Pmﬁt R n-{un.prchenmw
i incume)
- 7 T T z T
Balance as at 31032020 1,34, 500 3.57,%97,091 250,00 034 5T N2, 958 Y.56. 894, 365 1528 18.713
Prowit lor the wedr alinibudabie e e gviners of parent = n £ {521,307 - (5.21.297}
Translir frome Fgully Invesiment Beserve o Prolic & Loss upon seslisalion - G622 [Fr 622 o
T'ransler Lrom Conlingenl Provision against Standaed Asgets - - 2 5001 E: 500
Olbher comprohensive income for the vaar alinbulable o the owners of porent - - = 026 072 26072
Totul comprehensive income Far the year ‘ - . (%.72,175) 40,17 450 35,007,275
Hetonee as at 31032021 1134, 5400 1,52.97,0M1 2,508, 0H), () 51,070,783 2,57, MBS L5463.26,188
This Mones reterred oo ahoive forme 20 integrs] pert of the deeounts.
In lemits of our repaort of even date alldehed hecewith. /L,L—
L7
Far B Chhawehharia & Co. TF v e b et i "% T
Charesed Accountants Ramawarar Lohia o L Sehaarin
Firmm Begisiralion M 30512510 [Chief Execative (f]icer) {IMrestor
: s - -
\._}}J bach ?Ltwnﬂ- I;J:" ; i /_,/7 _'j\'i'-ﬁ;z_ﬁ/amﬁ_, EKJR.F) e
Ashish Kaamar {mﬁfqﬂﬁan Méghﬂiapmr -k
Parier [(."hiuf!—r"i ancial CHTcer) L - (LS p@any Seorelaryd
Mermbership Xuo, 3095 ¢ Eﬂg_@,ﬂ
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WINSOME HOLIINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2001

[Particulers W20-2521 02 |
Y L
CASH FLOW FROM QFERATENG ACTIVITIES :
Nel ProfitqLoss} befove rax and extvaerdinary items (T390 {1751638)
Adjusled for
Tepreciation end ammtisafion expense #0994 19,4532
Interese Imeome o 1080,393) 11445395y
Inesrest on fedes miebie Meference Shares [ sh il | i 11E)
Provision for Doubthl Loan 793,04 .
Provision for Gratuley 36,540 -
Profit fromm sale of Properzy. Plant & Equipment (24501 -
et Loss on Fair Valoe Changes of Redeemable Preference Shares . -
Liabilifies Written Rack (54,140 ¢ 50T
Profit {roam sale of invesiment 953,713 (4,25 6060y
OFERATING PROVIT BEFOHEE WORKING CAPIT AL CHANGES {18,98.354) (35,4 .ﬂﬁ_*j;
Adijused for :
Increaselidzcraase) in irace end other payabies 1.74.792 (73456}
Changes in Irventories Re928 1.76.580
Increaseiidzorsase) im Wrace ond other recevables (334613} (156.791)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (21,93,24¢) (36,18 52
Direct Taxes paid / adjusted 139.227} (102,843)
Cask flow befuee extra ovdinary inerns (2232476 (3721365}
Nel cash from Operating sctivities (A) (2232476] __(37.21.365)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of Investrents (L2650 6540 (140,50 8344y
Sale of lnvestmen(s |.24,85 161 810
Sale of Proparty, Plant & Equipment 5,000 .
Purchased of Property, Planl & Equiprent §1.19610) {23,000
Net Cosh fiom investing activities {B) {18 L 42; 5“&@
L ASH FLOW FROM FINANUCENG ACTIVITIES :
Loans tred of repayments) 6,919 3037442
eirest {come L M08033  14ds395
Net Cash frow Tinancing sctivities () HATI2 1L, 432837
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+ B+ C) {13 66.306) 430422
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 18,13 816 5.67,106)
CASH ANDCASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR £ATSIO 1513816

01. Proceads from bong tesme ard other borrowings are shown net ol repayment.
V2. Cosh and Cash ey v ents repressnt cash and bark balancss only.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAN

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Wamsome Holdings & imvestments Limited (“the Company™ & 2 public Bmited company
domiciled and mcorporesed in Indiz and its shares are listed with the Caleutia Stock Excheage
CSE™, India. The registercd office of the company s siualed =t 281, Shakespeare Sarani,
Kolkats- 700017,

The Company is a Non Barking Firatcial Company and is registered under section 43-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, The compeny is carrying on the business of Invesiment in Shares
& Sccurines and giving loans & advances

The comsolidared financial starement meludes the following emtities:
Subsidiaries:

1) Kredo Commercial Limiled

i) Kraco Venre Limited

i) Kredo Developers Limied

iv} Siddhipriva Vincom Private Limited (Unaelied)

Assueiate Company:
i Manabarrie Tea Company Limited (Unindited)

The consolidaied financial staienents were autharized for $sue in accordance with 2 resoletion
passed by the Board of Directiws on 307 hine, 2021,

SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation
The fnancial statements (consolidated financial statements) have been prepared on accrual hesis
in accordance with Indign Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies {Indian

Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2015 and the provisions of the Companies Aet, 2013,

The financial siatements have boen prepared on & historica| cost basis, except for ceriain fmancial
assers and liabilities which have been measured at fair value (refer acovunting policy regasding
fimamedal instruments).

The financial staternents are presented in Indian Rupees ("INR" or =37

12 Basis of Consolidation

i) Winsome Holdings & Jnvestments Limited censolidares entities which it owns or conirol. The
coasolfiteted financial stziements comprises the [inancial siarements of its subsidiary companics
and its associate company as disclosed in Note 14,

1y The consolidated financia! statements are presanted, 10 the extent possible, in the same: formal
a5 that adopied by ihe parent for swndalone nancial statements




iii} The Consolidatad Financial Statements have been combined on ‘Tine-by-ling basis' by adding
the book valuss of Like items of assels, Labilities, mcome and expenses after sliminatng inter-group
halances / transactions and resulting ¢liminatior of wnreslised profits in full for s subsidiary.

iv) The amaunts shown in respect of reseves comprise the amount of the rekevant reserves as per
Lt balance sheet of the parent Company and its share in the post-acquisition inereose in the relevant
reserves of the entity 10 he consolidated.

v} Non- Controflmg Inferest represents the mmoum: of equity alribeable 2 non-cortrelling
sharchokters at the date on which investment in a subsidiary 15 made and it share of movements in
equity sine that dafe.

vi} lnvesimett in assnciate compamy has been accounted under the equily method as per Tnd AN 28
“fivestmengs in Associales and foint Ventures”,

vii} Notes to the Consolideted Financial Statements represents uoles involving items which are
considered matcrial and are aceordingly dely disclosed. Materiality for the purpose is assessed in
relerion to the mformation contamed it the Corsclidated Finsmetal Steiements, Further, sddionel
stamory mfvrmation dischised in separate financial statenents of the subsidiary and [ or a paren
having no bearing on the true snd fair vicw of the Consolideted Financial Statements have notbeen
disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Staements.

1.3 Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS reguires
management 10 make estivales, fudgments and assumptions, These estimatss, judgments imd
assumptions effect the applicetion of accounting policics and the reparted amounts of assels and
ligbifitizs, the disclosurss of confingenl asseis 2n¢ liabilines g1 the date of the finencial statements
and reported amounts of reverucs and expenses daring the period, Application of accommtmg
policies that require ¢nilicat accomnting estinates imolving complex and subjective judements and
the use of assumptions in these financial stalcments have been disclosed n Noe 2,15, Accounting
eslimates conld change from period to perod. Actual results may differ from those estimates
Approgrizie cianges in estiinakos dre made as management becomes sware of changes in
circumsianees surounding the estimatss. Changes in estimaies are refiected i the financial
statements in the peviod in which changes are made and, iF magria, their effects are disclosed in
the riotes Lo the financial statements,
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2.4 Property, Plant and Equipment
All stems of prepecty, plant and equipment ars stated at cost less accumu lated! depreciation and
accumu lated impairment loss, if aay.

The cost of an ilom of property. plant and ecuipment comprises of its purchase price. any cosks
directly attinbyiabke to its acquisition and an ailizl estenate of the costs of dismantling and
removing the tem and restoring the sae on whikch it 1s Jocated, the obligation for which the eompany
mcurs when the item is nequired. Subsequent costs are included in the assel’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate usscl, 26 aporapriate, anly when it is probable that fulwee coonomic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliabiky.
All other repairs and maintenance arc charged to protitor loss during the reporting peried ir which
they are nowrred,

Depreciation or: property, plant and eguipment s eakulaled using the writien dowr value basis
alloczie their cost, net of their resideal valves, over their cstimated pseful lves. The useful lives
estmated Tor the major classes of properiy, plant and equipment are as follows:

Class of property, plant sod Tsedel lille (in years)
equipmend
Air Conditioners 5
Furniture & Eintures W
Office Eguipmenis
Compuier Hardwarc 3 !

The usefisl lives have been determined based on iechmical evaluation done by the management's
experts, which in some cases may diTer feom the lives as specified by Schedute |10 the Companiss
Act 2073, The residue] values are aot more (han 5% of the ariginal cost of acquisition of the asse:
including the assets as on the date of tramsition. The asser resicual values and useful hves are
reviewed, and adjucted of appropriate. at the end ol cach reporiing period.

An ilem af property, plant and equinment znd amy significan! part intially recognised
derecognised wpon disposal or when no fulurs sconomic berefits are expected from ils use ar
disposzl. Any gain or less arising on de-recopnitinn of the asset is meluded in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

1.5 Tnventorics

Equity Instruments
Eguity Sheres held lor trad ing are measured ar fair value through profit and boss,

1.6 Cush and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent i the balance sheer comprise cash a; banks and on hand and short-term
deposits maturing within twelve months from the dagz of bakimee Sheet. which are sahject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
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1.7 Financial Instruments

A. Flaancial frstruments - fatiol recopniiion ond s aserement

Financial assets and financiai Habilities are recognised in the company’s statement of financial
pasition when the compeny becomss a party to the couiractuzl provisions of the mstrment. The
company determines the classification of ity fmancial 43528 and Habidities ar indtiad recognition, All
tinancial sssets are recopnised fnitally a1 fair vatue plus, B the case ol Mnancial assets notrecerded
at fair value through profit or loss. mansaction cvsts that are atiributzble to the auquisition of the
financial asset.

B\, Financial aweis —Subseguerd mecsure mni
The Subscquent mezsorementof finencia| assets depends on their classilcation which s as follows:
4. Financial assets at fair vaive through profit or Joss
Finarcial assets al fair value throngl profitand hoss incduds linansisl assets hald for sale in the
wear term angd those designated upon nitial recognition at fair value throngh profit or loss.

b Finaneial assets moasurct ar amortised cost

{.oans and receivables are non derivative finangial assats with fixed or determinable payments
thal ae net guoted in an active market. Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are
stated af thedr nomingl valee a5 reduced by approprizie dllowance for estimated trecoveralie
armounts based on the agzing of the receivables balance and hisorical experience, Additianally,
& large number of minor receivibles gre grouped info homogenous groeps and assessed for
impairment collectively, Individual irade receivables are written off when managainent deems
them not to be colketibls.

¢. Finzncial assets al fair value theowgh CCI
All equity mveatments, cacepl investinents in subsidiariss. joint vertures and assooiates, fatling
within the scope of Ind A5 100, are measercd af fair value theough Diter Comprchensive
Ineome {OCT). The company wakes ae irrevocable elecfion on an insimmenl By ingirument
basis to present in other comprehensive income subsequent chanies ia the Tair value. The
classiNeation is made on indtial recognition and 15 imevocable,

If the company decides to desipnats an squify tnszement af falr value through OCE, then al]
fair valiee charges on the mstrugenl, excluding dividends, are recognized in the GCL

B.2. Finamcio asvets —Devecognition

The compeany derecogmises 2 financial asset when the conttachug | rights 1 tke cash Mows from the
assets expire or i ransfos the financial asset and substemtially 2li the rsks and rewards of
ownership of the asset,

tpan derecogition of equity instrumants designated at (adr value throwgh GCL the associated fair
vadue changes of that equity irsirument is transferred from OCH o Retained Exmings.

C.1. Fragmeiol Gohilizies —Sybsequent masnretien!
The Subsequent measarement of fimancial hebiliites depands on fheir clussification which is as
fotlows:
a, Finemeial Habiliries at fair vabue through profi or Ioss
Fisancial Habilites al fair yalue through profit ot lass inchude financial liabilities heid fur
tading, if any, e ?\\




b. Tinancial labil ties measured at amortised cost
Interest bearing loans and barrowings are sshsequenily maasured ar amortised erst using the
effective interest rate method (CIR). Amortised cost i caleulated by taking into account any
discount or premiute on acquisition and fee or costs thar are integral part of the EZR. The EIR
amortised is included n finance costs in the starernent of profit and less,

C.2, Fingacial labiiiizs - Derecogmition
A financial liability is derecognised when the ubtigation under the liabilicy is discharged or expires,

D. Offsctiing financicd instrumenis

Financial assets and financia| liabilities are offset and the act amount reported in the saament of
financial position, i and only if, there is 4 comently enforceable fegal right te offset the recogmised
amounts and there is @m inteation to settle on a met basis, or o reafise 1he assets and settle the
liahilities simullaneously,

E. Fair valwe mesurcment
The compary messues certain financial instrements at fair value 91 each eporting date. Fair value
is the prive that would be reveived 1o sell an asset or paid fo transler 2 liability in 2n orderly
rransacticn betwesn market pesticipants af the measuremca: date. The fair value messurement iz
hased on presumption that the transaction w sell the agset or transfer the faility lakes place ¢ither:
*  la the principal market for the assets or Lability ot
* Inthe absencs of a principal markst in the most adventageows market for the asset or
Lahility,
The principal of the most advantagenus market must be accessible 10 the compeny,

The company uses valuation (echnique that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data ane avaitalle to measure fair value, maimising the use of relevant ohservanle nputs
and minimising the use of ynobservable inputs.

1 8 Revenue Revogsition

Revenue is recogrised fo the extent thet it is probahle that the coonomic benefits will flow o the
{ompany and the revenue can be retiably measured, rmgaidiess of when the payment is received.
Revenue s imessured =t the fair value of the consideration received or reccivable, taking into
account covtractually defined terms of pavment and excluding tmes, duties or other charpes
collected on behalf of the government/authorities,

The specific recognition criteria For the various types of the company’s setivities are described
below;

T [ConN
Interest mcome fram loans, deposits, debt instruments efe. is recognised esing the effzctive interest
rate melhad, ‘The effective intevesi rate 15 that rale that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expecied life of (e financial asset to the gross camying amount of a financia!
asset, While calculating the effective intercst rate, the company estimaics the expected cash Hows
by considering ail the contractual terms of the fimancial insirument (For example, prepayiment,
cxtension, call andsimilar options) but doss aot consiler the expecied credit losses.
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Sepvice Chorpes

Service charges 15 recogrused wpon rendering of services (o the catent it is probable that the
weanomic cash flow benefit witl be there to the company #nd the sconomic benefit can be reliably
measursd, regardless of when the pavment 15 meeiived,

Ol Income
Other Licome i gecounted far on aeerual basis except. whers the recaipl of incomie is uneertain.

* 9 Employee henefits

St Terin emppienee benafily

Lighitities for salaries wmd other employes bemefils that s2¢ expeeted to be setiled within twelve
memiihs of rendering the service by the employess are elassified as short wrm employee berefits,
Sugh short term employse benatits are measioed at the amounts expected to be paid when the
libilitis are settled.

Pogt eimplonient hencfity

{a) Defined benghit plans
The liahildics recognised i the balanoe sheet i vespect of defined benefit plan is the wilue of
the defined benietit obligation relatsd fo gratuity at the end of the year.

The liabilitics in respect of detined benefit plan related to gatuity i caleulated on acoral basis
a1 the end of every yaar and net changes inthe lizbility is included in cmployes benelT expens:
n the stalemeat of profil and loss. [labili for Gratuity is racognized on ecrial basis al every
vear end out the requisite presert valuarion, ssing actearial valuation technigess. of such
amaants peyable is aot being done,

Pavaeni related 1o defined benefit plan refated o gratuity is included in cimployes berefit
expenses m the statemeat of profil & loss.
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2.0 Leases
A coptracl 5. oF coniains, a leass i the contract conveys the right Lo comtrol the use of an identiticd
asset for a period of Ging in cxehange tor considersation.

Company a5 a Lesses

The Compzny recognises righl-1o-use asset representing its right o use the underlving asset fos the
lease (erm 2t the kease commencement date. The cost of the right-1o-use asset measured 2l inception
shall comprise of the amount of the ininal measurement of the lease liabiliy adjnsted for any lease
payments made gl or hefore the commencement date less any kase incentives reeelved, plus any
mitial diveet zosis incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the kessee i dismantling and
remaving the vnderlying asset or restoring the miderbying ssset or sife on whicl 1135 located. The
rightdn-use assets B8 subsequently measured at cost less any accumiiated deprecialivm,
accumulated mmpanuent 1osses, i1 any and adjusted for any remeasrement of the lzase liability,
The right-to-use assets is amortized from the cominencement date of lease over the period of lease
term or wsefll life of right-fo-use asset,

Right-dn-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication thal their carrving
amounts may not be recoverable. Impaiemcnt Toss, it any, is reecgnised in the smiement of profic
and foss.

The Comgpany has slegied rot 1o apply the requirements of lnd AS 116 Leases to short-term Jeases
of all assats that kave & keass termi of | 2 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is
of low vaine. The lease payments associzied with these faases are 1ecognized 35 an Gxpense of a
siraighi-ling hasis over the Jease term.

Company as a Lessar

A1 the inception of the Jease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease
or & finariee legse, The Company recogntess lease paymonis receivwed under operating leases az
income 6N & steaight-line basis over the lease termy. In case of 7 finance lease, finance moome is
recogised over the kease term based on a pattern rellecting a ennstant pertad © ra1e of retim on the
lessor’s pet myestmen| in (he lease.

The Company is not required to make any adjustments o fransition fo Ind A% 116 for leasss ic
which i acts as a lessor, The Company accounted for its Jsases In accardance with Iné A5 116 from
the daie of transition, The Commeny doss aot have any significant impact on azcourt of sub-lease
an the application of this standard.

2,11 Tases
Cieprerar furx
The cwrent tax eapense for the peried is determined as the amusint of 1% payable m respect of

laxd Bl incorme for thi period, based on the applisabl neome tax mtes,

{ureent {51 relating w ilems recognised 1 olhes eomprehensive income or equity is recogrised i
ather comprehens v income or eywily, respectively.




Dferred Toox

Deferred tan i provided using the Bability method on emporsry differences between the tax bases
of assets and habiltes and their cartying amounts for (inancial reparting pusposes at the reporting
date.

Treterred tax liabilties ane recognised for abl taxable temporary differences. Deferrod tax assets are
recopitised for all deductible temporary differsees and, the caery forward of unused tax ceditsand
any unused tax [osses. Deferrad tax assets are recognized to the extent thal it s probable thattaxable
profit will ke available against which the deductible temporary &ifferences, the arry farward of
wnused 1ax credils and pnused ax Iosses can be wilised.

Deferred tax assels and Batnlives are measured a1 the 2 rates that are expected 10 apply in the vear
when the zssef is vealised or the abality = setiled, based on tax rates (and 1ax faws) that have becn
enactad at the repotting date,

Deferred 1ax relating 1o ifems recognised in other comprehensive incume or equity is recognised fn
ather comprehensive income or equiry, respectively,

Deferred tax assets and deferred Lax lisbililies are offset if's legully enforceable right exists @ ser
of U cLirrent tax asseds against cusren lax diabihties.

.12 Provisions, Comingent Liabilitics and Contingent Assels

A provision is recognised when the compeny has preser:t determingd obligarions as & result of pas)
evanis an outflow of resources embadying economic benefits will e required to setile the
oblizations, Provisions are recognised at the best estimate of the expendiinre required to settle the
present obligation a1 the balance shoet date,

If the effect of the tme value of monzy is materizl, provisions ars discouniced usmg a cument pre
t2x rate that reflects, where appropriate, the tisks specific to the liability. Where discounting s usad,
the ingreass in the provision due o the passage of time is recognised a5 a finance cost,

A Contingent liahilicy is not recognised but disclosed in the notes 1o the accounts, caless (he
probability of 2n outfiow of resources is remode.

A contingent gsset is generaily neither recopnised nor disclosed.

2.13 Earnings per share

The Basic earninas per shere {GPS) is calenlated by dividing the net profe or loss for the vear
{excluding shere of profit of non-controlling sharehelders) attributable 10 1he equity sharehoders
by the weighted average rumber of equity shares outstanding durinp (he year,

For the purpase of caleulating Diluted carnings per shave, the pet profit or Joss for the year
{excluding skare of profit of nen-contralling sharcholders) stributble to the equity sharehaiders
zad the welghied averses nombee of cquily shares oustanding durme the vear are adjusted for the
elfepis of afl dilutive potential equity shares,




1.14 |mpairment of assets

The company assesses, at each reporting dete. whether there is an indication thal an asset may he
impeived, | any indication exists, or when aanual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
company cstitnates the asset’s recoverable amounl. An assel’s recoverable amuunt is the higher of
an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGUY fair value loss costs of disposul and ity value in uae,
Recuverable emount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from cther assets or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an assel or CGLU exeeeds its recoverable amount, the asset s considerad
impaived and is writicn down I i3 recoverable amount.

I assessing value it use, the estimeted future cash flows are discounted t teir present valpe using
a pre-1ax discount rate thet reflects cumcal marker assessments of the time velue o7 moncy and the
risks specific o the sssat. In determining fair valoe bess costs of disposal . recent market transactions
are taken into accounl . If no such transactions cam be identified, @m appropriaze valuation model is
wsed,

Impeimment losses of continuing operalions, including impaioment on inventnrics, sre recoanised
iix the statement of profit and loss.

2,15 Critical accomting estinates

Recaverabifity af Lowns tdvances and provision for the same

Judgements wre required in assessing the recoverability of overdue Loans/Advances and
defermining whether a provision against those Loans/Advances is requited. Factors considered
include the credit rating of the eoungerparty, the amoant and timing of anticipated future paymenis
and any possible actions that can be iaken to mitigate the risk of non-payment,
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Notes (0 Financial Statements (Condd.)

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

_ GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
As al Addition/ As at Upio For the Upty Asat As ar
| L 0
R 31.03.2020 | (Deduction) | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | Year | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
T z 3 T g k4 T T
TANGIBLE
Air Conditioner 62,005 41,730 1,03 825 37,885 16,981 57,866 45959 24,210
Furmiwre & Fixtures 1.59, 769 - 1,59, 769 61 9RG 19,503 B1.489 TRIR0 G7.783
Office Bquipments B1,763 77 880 1.57,093 26,183 19.94{) 46.173 1,316,520 55.5R0
(2.550)
Computer- Hardware 78,086 - 78.08¢6 55,7460 11.418 67,208 10.87% 22,796
= i 3,81,713 1,192,610 1,98,773 | 1.81,844 T892 | 2,52.736 | 2.46,037 |
e} (2550) R
Previaus Year Figures 3,58,713 | 23,000 381,713 82,957 | O8.8R8 | 1.81.844 ; 1,00 868
LEASED ASSET
"~ GROSS BLOCK “AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK
As at Addition/, As at Epto For the Upio Az ai Ax ut
Partculars | 31.03.2020 | (Deduction) | 31.03.2021 | 31032020 |  Vear | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021 | 31.63.2020
. T 2 T z 3 T T T
Righi -0 ase
O fice Premises 2,65,708 2,653,708 21,613 10.1G2 31.7E5 233,993 2,44 (095
T'otal 2,65,708 - 2,65,708 21,613 10,102 31.715 | 2.33.993 T
Previous Year Figures 2,65,708 | - 2,65 TOR 11,041 10,565 21,613 | - 2.44.095
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TOEOUITY

©TD EQUUTY SUARE CAFITAL

Authedicad

MKH00 Eapudty shanes of THES oach 2L 200,000

lsauied, Subsceibed and Fadd up
RO Equine shares of T105- cach fally paid up 1, 1D 1,1 0,040

ap  Detwils of shareholders holding imere than 5% of B Kgwity Shares iz the compaay:

Naws of $ha reholder AsgtILOMINL ] ™ T 200

AL : o — Mo | % holding Nos. % holkna
Swift Healders Frevate Limited [Dormerdy Swift Ruibders Limiced) 40000 | 4041 | 450,000 [ ey
Lorickonn Frade & Exnoets Private Liesiked 1,76350 16.413%, LIR1% th {|3r:5{|
ks Eleracaics Prvcic Limited TOe000 | o4 | Lohow g'nﬂd
RangmL Sl Paper rivale Lindled o JAHEHOD Qa;, [N N ':‘.l:li'-"' I
Cilos Teagers Liniesd R SR I T T

m lermHights attached to Bquiry Shares;
Thie company bns andy e cles of cquily shares having a par value of T10! per share, Fach holder of copaly shares is antided & one wte Per s
The Ceanpany declares and poys Dividead i Indinn Rupees, The dividend proposed by the Boasd of Eirectors 3 subjoet 10 the spproval of the
shareha ldees in the ensuing Anoual General Medding,
I the el of Jigquidation of dhe contpany, B holdas of equity sharcs #ifl be antithe] Lo reecive emaising assees ol the compons. ulier slisei e
of all preferental amaures. The disrbotion will be in properian e tevwriier o egeity shares hald by the shrmchoidens

AR AT ASAT
7} OTHEREQUITY 1432021 303,182
T 3
#) Reserve Furd-{4s per HBI Cuidelins) 11 34,500 11,34, 560
k) Relgimed Earnings
Gencral Reserve
Ralance as per las) Accaen 23000009 LREER R
Loss: Tranglve g Stalsneerl of Frofl & Loss # (1,50 30,00
L0, 00,000 230, I,
Surpluzilkeficit] in the Statement of Frofit nad Loss
Balanee as per last Acgeunt RYRIER TS {R244.75T
At Peafit Loss) Jor the sear stmibaible o the caners of parent (R2.17) (I0.53.714)
Adbit: Trarsfor fom Gionorl Besere : 1E0,00,001)
Al Trarsfor lrom Eyuity Investmend Reserve: upon reafisation fhol2 1300y
[ewz: Transler Holiem Contingnt Provision sgninad Standand Azseis TA0h 1,400
SR AT0L 958
Teat Retained Farnings 300,00, 745 50700055
¢} Capital Heserve upng Comzwiikation | Nefh LRLO0T 40 EAT AT
il Fqaity Tovestment Reserve
g per lesk Anendad 56,84, 305 2 10 36
Aedil: Addditions daring the year atn batzhle te the avnens o parest 40,2672 16511904,
L Tramsber Lo Relained Earnings upen readizatian [B.5732] SERUH
: 2ATOLEIS %50.484,365
TOFAL 156316088 153818800

Nalure of Rescerves:

lteserve Fund- (As per ERT guilelinest
Rimaree Fund represants 8 sanbony provisanns crealed as per e BS1 poidelines apolivsble far MEEC Compoies.

Lenzral Reserve
fienzeol reserve & used oo ene to dme tragater of rodits feen serplus i satererd of Pl and Loss fioe aponpm séien paipcscs,

0y wity Iviesto 2nt Resenae ,r_”._."-'.":'.‘]"*-‘
This seserve rpresonts the nunmlmivgﬂii'é'nnﬂ-l@;ﬁ aristoe, on the revaliadion af eguite & cthor Anacal instiuments eeesoned st e sles teassh
ather compeehonsive iname, el off Ameunis reclassatied o natained camings whel e asels beve been dispased ot

: .‘}{{ e
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MNoles tw inancial Statem rats {Contd,)
Iy The miior coampuments ol las eepemse or the years caded 31 March 202E and 31 March 2020 ary;

2000-2021 1930

Curreat Tax: ¥ ¥
Curront tzs apenzes [y cument vear &% 240
Current 123 exponses portaining 1o prine pering . fpe43
99,17 | 4 585
Tieferrad 2x oblizations {3 E5, 4507 [£.4%.18%)
& -
Taksl 1% expense repered in the salemant of prafitar les I.M- ) {741,305

(i The reconcilietion of eatimatcd income b expense ol statulory incorie [ mie 0 (ncame lex sxpensey repomed in Tasemert o profic end
Tz i o flomes:
2o - Ll 20619 - 220

L1 E4

Profic hefere menme tasey {133,770 (1747 G830
Mt STty INEDM: Lix Bite 20,00, 6.061%
Frepewton] Treoree Than eapenies - -
T elTecs af adjusanants £y recodclle expeced ingome 4 ceponse to reporeed Joeme L EXpLASE

Fan expemse adjenients, s cioreokidarion 46,174 34 240
Tax cxponzes perreiming Lo prior periods - 64T
Totsl Imcome Yo expesses Wi 10 855

vite) Segev ficacd comrpenimsls of nel deformed tax ayaets and Riabilisics for the year enced oo 3t Morgh, 2021 i as follows:

Reeogrised!  Becognised’

reversad wversed (n

Opening Balones  dnugh aher Clasing Balanes
. Fralfiiund  eompretiensive
| oss i

Deferved Tan LAskety WLEDik in relution to:
- Exzprecinizm on Proverty, Placd and Bguipment (L2570 04.2494 - {53,276
- Finzeeial instmmenits monamat af Fair Valoe LRL5TIT . [21A09241  25RA63dT
- Emanew| Instrumenes oiewsarsd v Fair Value theough Profit & Logs {23.3800 (240310 (47421}
- Income Try Base of Timancin! Inmroements (L5623 (376884 - 51,3347
- Enplovec Ponesibs- Grajuidy {23h369)  qlaTu; . {2.54 2541
« Lincbeeabed Lozses 3930 (9519 . {2333
Nl Bferred Tax (AssetspLiabifities LILILIM  (385450) ILeAMG 1357 TR

Sigoificant comporenis of nel defemor tan asects and liabilitizs For the vear endad on 11 2 Maech, 2020 b a5 Poihowes

Beoygnined’  Rocopnied!
cevesed reversod

Opening Balsnce  through ather Lrosing Balance
Frofitaml  comprehensive
] Lkcirne

Deferred Tav {AssetshTiakilites jn relation to:
- Dzovzcistion o Praperty, Pland and Cauipeent (1,25 608) 34 . {1115
- Firancigl dnsramends measured st Fair Value 285,33 400 - (198515 182sTam
- Firanciel Instriments measurod at Falr Value thraugh Peolit & Loss {15465 (7.825) {133
= Income Tex Bzse of Faaiesl Insuuments ITECOL (TR0 ‘ 47503235}
- Etsphiyee Denefite Cratuily L3R 11,308 - (239564
- Evohaorhed Losses 193340 44 TRG) 3 28433

Nt Deforred Tes (Awelskl. abolibizy " II0ESE1T (R4, 1885) (LSRS3S) 23101384
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EARNINGS PER SHAHRE

The eutringe per share his been cadeuliied s spevificd in Ind-A8-33 en "Earttngs Per Share! prescithed by & ompanics {Aczotmiing Stairelards)
Buales, 2015 and elared disclosercy ane us ol

Far Calculoting Bavic & Dilivtedd earnings per share A0-1021 019-200
a) Prufivloss) ato dolatls to the esrers of pasi nmiii‘ﬁi?: 5 4600 708
i} Weighted Averspe rumber ol ety shawes used a5 2 denoatbrging 13 (HitkHy QALY
in calcutaring FES (s}
o Btz e Bdiduged HES (/) ER LY [l.48}
FINANCIAL [NSTRUMENTS
Fingnria Instruments Iy catepory
The caprying value of fEnancial Bstrements [y caepocies s on 34t March, 31271 are a5 foll pws;
e {¥imLacs}
Fair Value ; , Tatat
i Mpte Fair ¥alue Amortised Total ¥ai
Pesticubars : air
APt Reference Db EOR& W ho0r romt b Value
Liss ¥ilne
Financial Awseis
Uiash & Cash Lguivalents Ll - 148 44k 4.5
[ithee Roccivables 121 - - b6l G52 462
Lerans 13 - 5314 18,19 R34
[nwastmens
- Equity & Other Instnements 113 - LEuT KN |.387.74 |.BET 74
Ittvenloriez- Fouiey Lasruments 19 5408 . - a1 AR
{tker fingaeisk asses 14 LK PIR1
Tidsk Finansial Agsess Az 180701 J5.400 215021 LIaH
fayables. Trade Payshlc - - n i ¥m
Deposies il - - 26 1,26 0
Other fineme zd Hohélities 52 - - Tl FA{ 731
Total Fiman izl Eaahilities “ - dd 5T AT 44,57
The cwrving velue of fmsncia] instraments by catsgories 25 on 3150 Maed, 2020 are 2 foltows:
0 L)
Fiir ¥atue : : Twial
g pte Fair ¥ilue Ao rtige] ] Total Fai
Farticulars theon gl Profit & " ATTY £
Refovenes ng:us throngh G Cost ¢ :I‘J:g val“___,
Linansial Azl
Cagh i Cash Equivalenss ik - - 18.14 |5.14 1814
Trde Receivables i - .~ = . :
el Recelvaldes A2l - - 532 il2 iz
1 nans 33 - - 18386 153,84 183 fin
Tovesamits
- Viquity & Ciiler Instrusneens 14 - 178550 SR LEST (9 i8Iy
Invemtotics- Eigaicy Instrivhemls 35 MR - - 5403 SR
W fingangat agsets kX - - a9 19 0.1
Total Finsnsial Assits ZES 1,786.50 200 11945 211943 |
Fimangial sy
Payabkes Urude Payacte - 7 L) n 3o
Dizposits Sl - - 026 1.2 01,74
Olfer finuccial Tighilities il - - Gk ) 540 LX)
Tutat Financial Liabilities . .75 4278 4275 ]




Motes in Financial Statement

132

133

Management esfimations and assempiions
a) The marggement assessad that cash and cash equividents ead other cusrent lighifities approximate Eieic carnying
amoiris |z gl due o the shortterm matorities of these instruntents.

b) The fair vatue of the financial essers and Habilities is inchuded ot the amounl &t which the Tastrument could be
exchanged in a cument transaction between willing perlies. other than in a forced o lquedation sale. The following
metheds and assumptions ware osad 10 estinaie the fair values:

{i] The fair vahues of the quoted shares, i¥any are based on price quotatioos al the reporting dars, ,

{ii) The [air vislies ol the unguoted equity shares have been d siermined based on the |3st asdited linancie) staterments wg
have wsed Mot Assel Yatue approach for detennining the fadr values,

Fair value hierarchy

The following tabie presenis the feirvalue hierarchy of assets and lighilkrles measured 8l fai vatoe on 3 roewming basis -

" {(Tin Lacs)

Fair vaiue meagiesment a0 erd of the reporting —|

Perticulir ot pericd:vesr uslng
Refereace  Level | Level 2 Lowed 3 Tl

As an Ylst March, 2021
Fingngial i3
Equity & Ohay Instrements 34 - 14820 [,70%49  QgsTd
it ties- Toukty |osiramants 3.5 Fod . 5208 S4.08
As vo 315t March, 2020
Financia! Assets
Equity & Orher Insluments 34 - L4030 E6P6d% 183709
lntenteries- Equity Instruments 13 173 - 5120 5493

Level |: Duoted Prices in active markets for idenlical asseds or liahi lites

Level 20 inpwis other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are olservable for the asset or lisbility, cither
derecthy (1.2, a5 prices) o indireel by (1.0 derived $man pricash

Lewel 3: aputs for the assets or liabilifies that are ot based on obsorvable market data {onobservable inputs).

The: compeny's policy is to recognize transfers o and the transfors oul of feir value hierarohy levils 15 al the end of the
Tepurting peried. There are no gzasters beoween leve | and level 2 during the end of the reported periods,

Financial Risk Management

The Company”™s activifies e pose it 1o varicus financial Aiaks: wmerker nisk, eredil osk and buidity risk. The company trcs
tu fureses the unpesdictable nature of financial markets and seek o minimise patential adverse impact on Hs financial
performance. The semiat menagement of the company ewversses the managament of these nisks. The menagement has
sdditional oversiahi in the acza of Jinanctat risks and controbs. Itis the Company™s policy that no trading in defivatives for
speculative purposes may be undirlaken,
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Ay ULl

% Coaniey of Ineerpaenl ue! Perentage of vadti e Penfll | Feroentape of vork ek oot
Name of 1he Subsldiaries & Assactate Canpany Furm o ;u-rin:us. at a;ﬁmh, 2021 snarlnzgns Al Jts.‘l:g-’\!:nmh, 200
EIELL LT E-FERTT
Horeilo Cmnerciag 1oeited indin N 0. G
Phreds Yondere Limiled Indes RIS, . )%
Kreda Tevetopen: Limitad Incdiis H OO B (R
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Motes o Financial Stutements (Cong

" 16 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties znd transactions with them 25 spewified in e [nd-AS 24 on *Reluted Paries Tisclosures™ preseibed under
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rubes, 2015 Ry b ideniified and given below on the basis of information svailable

with the compeny and the same has been relied wpon by the avditors.

1) Related Parsics

Particmlars

{1} Assoeiates & Joint Veniores
Wannabariz Tea Company Limied

Swift Baildzes Limited

[i7) Individual cwaing an interest in the voling power of the company and
their relatives

(i1} Key Managenent Persomnel and their relatives
Wliiea Kapoor
K. R Dugan
Rarmyswaiur Erdila

[iv) Enterprises over which any person
referced in {ii) or (iii) is able W exercise

Relutinnship

Associale Company
fnvestes Co. is 2n Assnciste
Com pay

NA

Relationship

Cormpary Secrelary
Chicl Financial Qtheer
Chicl Executive Otficer

NA

Fur the year ended March 31, 2021 | For the vear ended March 31, 2020
Asoomntes, Jo Key Associates, bt Koy
wentures and -
Ctercri Manazgement ventares and Wanage mean
: elr|‘:a15.es ﬂfm Perscnncl and | Enderprises over | Personmel and
which Key e S g
) i Individoals which Key [ndividuats
Najure of Trarsactions Mmagerial Peeson] : :
: j owhing an | Mapageniaf Person | owadng gn
= and their relatives{ . | o L
' - able o ittetest it the | snd heir relatives | iterest in the
¢ e voting power {are shle o exereise | voting parwer
Cxomelse i a
i and their sioni ficant and their
siprificant : : !
i refatives influesce relatives
influznca e
¥ T ¢ G
Encome
Inlirezst o Loans 2,531,710 - R85 -
Renl 0,000 - 901,000 =
Expernses
Salzry, Banus & Other all waress - 562,480 540500
Halanece ai Year End
Ampzunt Receivable
- Laan 29 84 7408 . 26,32 2%}
= (Mhet Receivables 53,500 - 0,040
Mmeumd Payable
- Bafary Myable - 56,200 2 98,21
- Deposity 26,000 - 26,000 3




Notes to Financia| Statements (Congd.)

7 Leasc:

7) The Group's lcase asset primarily consist of right io wse the office premises Effective from Aoril 1, 2063, the Compeny
adopta Ind AS 176 “Leases” and epolied the standand to =il lzase cortracss exdsting on April 1, 2019 wsing the modified
retrospective metid,

i1y Foliowing is carrying value of right of use assets recognised on the date o transition end the movements thereof during the
vear ended March 31, 2021

Particulars nms Tual
Balance a5 01 March 31,2024 144,005 244005
Adht: Additions doring the year . £ z
Less: Amortizition during the vear 10,102 143, 142
Baluance as ai March 31,2021 3,33,0%3 1,33,9%)

i} Fhe Group do ol have any lexse liability agains the Jezsc 2ssct as the night w use the office preinises was acquied upon
fumpsum paymont of lzase consideration 2 the commencerant of lease.

18 The oytbresk of Coroma Virus Diseass (COVID-19) bave mverely impseied and trigaered wignificent dismeptions in

businesses worldwide, leading 1o en economic slowdown. Significant disuptions primarily includes doubtful loans, decline in
market value of investments, unavailability of perscnnel, closere of ofes/Feeilities, ¢te, The company bas (o the best of il
ahilities considered impact of COVID-19 while prepering these finzncial stacements and accordingly reviewed the following
possible effects:

) there is no material uncertainty on the ability of the cortpary to continee as a goisg concem,

i) there i8 no material adjustent requirsd to be done i the carying amaunts of the assets and liakitities a5 an March 1],
2021,

iii} there iz no matesial eventelreumsiance happened due to COVID-19 as on the date of approval of these financial
staremetits that raquire apeci fic adjustmens/disclosures in these finamciz] slatements, However, the eompany shall continue 1o
chosely menitor my material changes arising of futere economic condittons end it impaet on Ui business,
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[9 |n zbsence of necessary Information relating ta suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises Develomnent Acr,
2006, the graup is unable to identify such suppliers, hence the inlmation required under the s3id et cannot be sseertaised,
Cutisequently, the amount to these parties during the year is NiL.

2 On the basis of physical verification of assets, &8 specified in Ind-AS - 35 and cash generation capacity of thase sssets_in 1he
manzgement's percsplion. there is no impainment of such issets 25 appszning in the balance sheet as on 30.43.2521,

21 a) Previous year Tigarss shove are given in brackels
b) Previous year figure have been regroaped rearmanged, wherever found necessary
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